
CITY OF LOCKPORT
CORPORATION PROCEEDINGS

Lockport Municipal Building

Regular Meeting
Official Record

May 25, 2022
6:30 P.M.

Mayor Michelle M. Roman called the meeting to order.

ROLL CALL

The following Common Council members answered the roll call:

Aldermen Barnard, Beakman, Devine, Fogle, Kantor, and Pasceri

INVOCATION

MAYOR'S UPDATE

RECESS
Recess for public input.

052522.1 APPROVAL OF MINUTES

On motion of Alderman Beakman, seconded by Alderman the minutes of
the Regular Meeting of May 11,2022 are hereby approved as printed in the Journal of
Proceedings. Ayes Carried.

FROM THE MAYOR
Appointments:
05120122 William M. Thomson, 820 Pasadena Avenue, Niagara Falls, NY appointed
Commissioner of Deeds to fill the unexpired term of Nicole Cafarella. Said term expires
December 31,2023.

Received and filed

FROM THE CITY CLERK

The Clerk submitted payrolls, bills for services and expenses, and reported that the
Department Heads submitted reports of labor performed in their departments.
Referred to the Finance Committee.

Gommunications:



5119122 Paul K. Oates, City Clerk - notification of bids received on May 19,
2022 for Wastewater Treatment Plant Sludge Hauling and Disposal.

The following bid proposals for the above referenced were received and opened
on May 19,2022:

DenaliWater Solutions
Russellville, AR

1-year
3-years

$468,000
$1,431,000

$219,000
no bid

Referred to Committee of the Whole

Notice of Claim:
5115122 Angelo J. Nunnari,419 Hawley Street, Lockport, NY
5116122 Kevin M. Ritz, 207 Continental Drive, Lockport, NY
5119122 Kelly Corrieri, 4500 Candlewood Drive, Lockport, NY
5119122 Walsh Roberts & Grace, LLP on behalf of John R. Finegan, 29 Juniper

Street, Lockport, NY

Referred to the Corporation Counsel

Notice of Gomplaint:
5110122 24 Nicholls Street - tree

Referred to the Director of Highways, Parks and Water Distribution

MOTIONS & RESOLUTIONS

052522.2
By Alderman Beakman:

Resolved, that the Mayor and City Clerk be authorized to issue orders in favor of
the claimants for payrolls, bills, and services to be paid on May 26, 2022 as follows:

Modern Disposal
Model City, NY

General Fund
Water Fund
Sewer Fund
Capital Projects
Self-lnsurance
Community Dev.
Refuse & Recycle

Payroll

1-year
3-years

Fund A
Fund FX
Fund G
Fund H
Fund MS
Fund CD
Fund CL

Pay Date 5/5 $507,894.23

$
$
$
$
$
$
$

Seconded by Alderman and adopted. Ayes



052522.3
By Alderman

Gity of Lockport
Local Law No. 2 of the year 2022.

A LOCAL LAW to amend Section 125 of the Lockport City Code - Noise

BE lT ENACTED by the Common Council of the City of Lockport, New York as follows

Section 125 of the Lockport City Code is hereby amended by deleting the same in its
entirety and substituting therefore a new Section 125 to read as follows:

Chapter 125. Noise Control

S 125-1. Policy.

It is hereby declared to be the policy of the City of Lockport to prevent excessive,

unnecessary, or unusually loud noise. lt is further declared that the provisions and

prohibitions hereinafter contained and enacted are in pursuance of and for the purpose

of preserving, protecting, and promoting the public health, comfort, convenience, safety,

welfare and prosperity and the peace and quiet of the City of Lockport and its

inhabitants.

S 125-2. Definitions.

Unless otheruuise indicated by context, the following terms and phrases shall mean

A. AMBIENT NOISE LEVEL - The sound pressure level of the all-encompassing noise

associated with a given environment, being usually a composite of sounds from many

sources, and/or the A-weighted sound pressure level exceeded 90% of the time based

on a minimum period of l-0 minutes.

B. AUTHORIZED EMERGENCY VEHICLE - Every ambulance, police vehicle, fire vehicle and

civil defense emergency vehicle.

C. A-WEIGHTED SOUND LEVEL - The sound pressure level measured by the use of an

instrument with the metering characteristics and the A-weighting frequency response

prescribed for sound level meters. The level so read is designated "dBA."

D. CONSTRUCTION - Any activity necessary or incidental to the erection, demolition,

assembling, altering, installing, or equipping of buildings, public or private highways,

roads, premises, parks, utility lines or other property, including but not limited to the



related activity such as line clearing, grading, earth moving, excavating, blasting, filling

and landscaping, but not including agriculture.

E. DAYTIME - The time from 7:00 a.m. to 9:00 p.m., except on Fridays and Saturdays

when the evening hours shall be 1"1:00 p.m.

F. DECIBEL (dB) - The practical unit of measurement for sound pressure level; the number

of "decibels" of a measured sound is equal to 20 times the logarithm to the base l-0 of
the ratio of the sound pressure of the measured sound to the sound pressure of a

standard sound [20 micro pascals]; abbreviated "d8."

G. EMERGENCY - A public calamity, utility services failure or an exposure of any person or

property to actual or imminent danger.

H. IMPULSIVE SOUND - A sound of short duration, usually less than one second and of
high intensity, with an abrupt onset and rapid decay.

l. MOTOR VEHICLE - Every vehicle operated or driven upon the public highway which is

propelled by any power other than muscular power, except electrically driven invalid

chairs being operated or driven by an invalid, vehicles which run only upon rails or

tracks and snowmobiles.

J. MUFFLER - A device consisting of a series of chambers or baffle plates or other

mechanical design for the purpose of receiving exhaust gas from a sound source and

effective in reducing noise.

K. NIGHTTIME - That part of a twenty-four-hour time interval which is not otherwise

defined as daytime.

L. NOISE DISTURBANCE - Any sound which endangers or injures the safety or health of
humans or animals or annoys or disturbs a reasonable person of normal sensitivities or

endangers or injures personal or real property.

M. PERSON - lncludes the singular and plural and shall also mean and include an

individual, association, partnership, business, corporation, club, society, union, lessor,

lessee, property owner, tenant or any other form of association or organization.

N. PUBLIC HIGHWAY - Any highway, road, street, avenue, alley, public place, public

driveway, or any other public way.

O. PUBLIC SPACE --- Any real property or structure thereon that is owned, leased, or

controlled by the City of Lockport.

P. REAL PROPERTY BOUNDARY - An imaginary line exterior to any structure along the

ground surface which separates the real property owned by one person from that

owned by another person and the vertical extension of such line.

Q. SOUND LEVEL - The quantity in decibels measured by a sound-level meter satisfying

the requirements of American National Standards specification for sound-level meters.



"Sound level" is the frequency- weighted sound pressure level obtained with the

standardized dynamic characteristic "fast" or "slow" and weighting (a), (b) or (c); unless

indicated otherwise, the A-weighting is understood.

R. SOUND-LEVEL METER - An instrument, including a microphone, an amplifier, an output

meter, and frequency waiting networks, for the measurement of sound levels.

S. UNREASONABLE NOISE - Any excessive or unusually loud sound or any sound which

either annoys, disturbs, injures, or endangers the comfort, repose, health, peace, or

safety of a reasonable person of normal sensitivities or which causes injury to animal life

or damage to property or business. Standards to be considered in determining whether

"unreasonable noise" exists in a given situation include, but are not limited to, the

following:

a) The volume of the noise.

b) The intensity of the noise.

c) Whether the nature of the noise is usual or unusual.

d) Whether the origin of the noise is usual or unusual.

e) The volume and intensity of the background noise, if any.

f) The proximity of the noise to residential sleeping facilities.

g) The nature and zoning district of the areas within which the noise emanates.

h) The time of the day or night the noise occurs.

i) The time duration of the noise.

j) Whether the sound source is temporary.

k) Whether the noise is continuous or impulsive.

S 125-3. Prohibitions

General prohibitions. No person shall make, continue or cause or permit to be

made, verbally or mechanically, any unreasonable noise. Noncommercial public

speaking and public assembly activities conducted on any public space or public

highway shall be exempt from the operation of this section.

Animals. No person shall own, possess or harbor any animal or bird which

frequently or for continued duration, makes sounds which create a noise

disturbance across a residential real propedy boundary. For the purpose of this

ordinance, a "barking dog" may be defined as a dog that barks continuously for

10 minutes or intermittently for 30 minutes.

A.

B



C

D

Burglar alarms. No owner of a building or of a motor vehicle shall have in

operation an audible burglar alarm thereon unless such burglar alarm shall be

capable of and shall automatically terminate its operation within 15 minutes of its
being activated.

Sound reproduction. No person shall operate, play or permit the operation or
playing of any radio, television, phonograph, drum, musical instrument, sound

amplifier or similar device which produces, reproduces or amplifies sound:

(1) Between the hours of 9:00 p.m. and 7:00 a.m. Sunday through Thursday

and 11:00 p.m. and 7:00 a.m. Friday and Saturday in such a manner as to

create unreasonable noise across a real property boundary.

(2) ln such a manner as to create unreasonable noise at 50 feet from such a

device, when operated in or on a motor vehicle on a public highway or in a

boat in public waters.

(3) ln such a manner as to create unreasonable noise to any person other

than the operator of the device, when operated by any passenger on a

common carrier.

E. Air-conditioning and air-handling devices

(1) No person shall operate or permit to be operated an air-conditioning or air-

handling device, including a heat pump, which exceeds the maximum

sound level limitations provided in this section: in residential areas,

continuous sound levels measured at the property line of 75 dBA.

(2) The provisions of this section shall not apply if the sound from the air

conditioner or air-handling device produces less than an increase of five

dBA in the sound level that exists in the absence of such sound.

Emergency warning devices. No person shall operate or cause to be operated by

emergency warning device, except:

F

(1) To give notice of a warning of an emergency



H

G

K.

(2) On an authorized emergency vehicle when such vehicle is engaged in

emergency operation, provided that such device shall not be operated so

as to create unreasonable noise or for a period of time longer than is
necessary to respond to such emergency.

(3) When such device is under test.

Loading and unloading. No person shall load, unload, open, close or handle

boxes, crates, containers, building materials, garbage cans or similar objects

between the hours of 9:00 p.m. and 7:00 a.m. Sunday through Thursday and

11:00 p.m. and 7:00 a.m. Friday and Saturday of the following day in such a

manner as to cause an unreasonable noise across a residentially real property

boundary, except as permitted by (Exceptions subsection G).

Domestic power tools. No person shall operate or permit to be operated any
power tool or equipment, including but not limited to saws, sanders, drills,

grinders, lawn or garden tools, mowers, tractors, leaf blowers or gatherers, or

similar devices, when used outdoors in a residentially zoned district between the

hours of 9:00 p.m. and 7:00 a.m. Sunday through Thursday and 11:00 p.m. and

7:00 a.m. Friday and Saturday

Modification of noise control devices. No person shall operate or permit to be

operated any device that has been modified so as to cause the sound emitted

from such device to be greater than that emitted by such device as originally

manufactured.

Squealing tires. No person shall operate a vehicle in such a manner as to cause

unreasonable noise by spinning or squealing the tires of such vehicle.

Sound signal devices. No person shall operate or cause to be operated any

sound signal device so as to create unreasonable noise, except:

(1) As required by the Vehicle and Traffic Law of the State of New York.

(2) To give notice of the time to start and stop work.

J

(3) As attendant to religious activities



L Construction. No person shall conduct or permit to be conducted construction,

alone or in combination with other construction conducted or permitted by such

person, in a manner as to cause unreasonable noise during nighttime hours.

The provisions of this section shall not apply to the following: (1) Emergency

work and safety and protective devices. (2) Domestic power tools subject to

subsection H

M Places of public entertainment. No person shall operate or permit to be operated

a place of public entertainment, including but not limited to a restaurant, bar,

cafe, discotheque, or dance hall, in which the sound level is equal to or exceeds

100 dBA for more than 60 seconds at the location of the spectators.

Churches, courts, hospitals, and schools. No person shall create or permit the

creation of any unreasonable noise through the use of any device on any street,

sidewalk, or public place adjacent to any church, court or school while such

church, court or school is in use, or adjacent to any hospital at any time, provided

that signs are displayed so as to identify such church, court, hospital or school.

S 125-4. Maximum sound levels by receiving land use categories.

A. lt shall be unlaMul for any person to operate or permit to be operated any stationary

noise source in such a manner as to create a sound pressure level measured in dBA's

which exceed the limits set forth for the receiving land use category in Table 1 when

measured receiving land use.

Table 1

MAXIMUM PERMISSIBLE SOUND LEVELS BY
RECEIVING LAND USE CATEGORY

(dBA)

N

Sound Source
Land Use
Category

Residential
(R-1, R-2, R-3, B-1)
Sunday-Thursday

Time Period Residential Business lndustrial

80-140Tamto9pm

9pmtoTam

55-120 75-130

Sunday-Thursday *55 75 80



Friday & Saturday 7 am to 11 pm

Friday & Saturday 11 pm to 7 am

Business
(B-2, B-3, B-4, B-5)
Sunday-Thursday TamtoOpm

9pmtoTam

7 am to 11 pm

11pmto7am

55-120

*55

60-120

120

65-120

*60

65-120

75-120

75

75-1 30

75

130

75

75-120

75

65-120

80-140

80

80-140

140

80-140

80

80-140

80

Sunday-Thursday

Friday & Saturday

Friday & Saturday

*60

*60

80

80

lndustrial
(l-1, l-2, l-3)
Sunday-Thursday

Sunday-Thursday

Friday & Saturday

Tamto9pm

9pmtoTam

7 am to 11 pm

Friday & Saturday 11 pm to 7 am *60 75

Ranges are from allowable Ambient noise levels (continuous duration) to the highest decibels allowable for
lmpulse noises (short durations). Continuous noise or ambient noise is the all-encompassing noise
associated with a given environment. lmpulse noises are noises of short duration.

*Exemptions: Air Conditioning Units operating above the permissible 55-60dBAs installed prior to
this law will be "grandfathered" in.

B. The restrictions set forth in this section shall not apply to alarms as defined in
rohibitions Subsection C and of this chapter

S 125-5. Motor vehicles on public rights-of-way.

No person shall operate a motor vehicle or combination of vehicles on a public right-of-

way at any time in such a manner that the sound pressure level emitted by said vehicle

exceeds the levels set forth in the New York State Vehicle and Traffic Law. This

includes the operation of a vehicle without an adequate muffler or exhaust system to



A

B

prevent any unreasonable noise in violation of the Vehicle and Traffic Law $ 375,

Subdivision 31.

S 125-6. Exceptions.

The requirements, prohibitions and terms of this ordinance shall not apply to

Any authorized emergency vehicle when responding to an emergency call or
acting in time of emergency.

The operation of any vehicles or equipment when responding to an emergency or
a declared state of emergency (i.e., civil defense, storm).

Those activities of a temporary duration permitted by law and for which a license

or permit therefor has been granted by the city, including but not limited to
parades, fireworks displays and public cosponsored boat races and events.

The production of music in connection with a military or civic parade, funeral
procession, or religious ceremony; any musical performance conducted under

consent of municipal authority.

Sounds emanating from any publicly sponsored and/or authorized sporting,

entertainment, or other public event.

Snow removal equipment

Businesses approved by zoning or variances that must conduct loading and

unloading operations between the hours of g:00 p.m. and 7:00 a.m. Sunday

through Thursday and 11:00 p.m. and 7:00 a.m. Friday and Saturday.

S 125-7. Authority to grant exceptions and variances.

The Zoning Board of Appeals shall have the authority to grant special variances, issue

temporary permits and suspend any of the provisions of this ordinance upon such

conditions and for such time as it shall deem fit to best serve the public health and

welfare and the quality of life in the City of Lockport.

c

D

E

F

G

S f 25-8. Enforcement; standards.



A. The provisions of this ordinance shall be enforced by the Police Department of
the City of Lockport and/or the Department of Building lnspections of the City of
Lockport and it shall have the power to:

(1) Order any person to cease and desist from any activity which causes or is
conducted so as to cause a violation of any provision of this ordinance.

(2) Seal any device, after obtaining the proper judicial order, which causes or

is maintained or operated so as to cause a violation of any provision of
this ordinance.

(3) lssue appearance tickets for violation of any provision of this ordinance.

B. A sound-level meter conforming to the American National Standards lnstitute
(ANSI) Type ll standards shall be used and shall be calibrated prior to use. The

calibrator shall be calibrated at least annually.

S 125-9. Penalties for offenses.

Any person violating any of the provisions of this ordinance shall be deemed guilty of a

violation and subject to a fine of not more than $250 or imprisonment for a period not to

exceed 15 days, or by both such fine and imprisonment. Each day such violation is

committed or permitted to continue shall constitute a separate offense and shall be

punishable as such.

S 1 25-10. Severability.

lf any provision of this ordinance is held to be unconstitutional or othenruise invalid by

any court of competent jurisdiction the remaining provisions of the ordinance shall not

be invalidated.

This law shall be effective upon filing with the Office of the Secretary of State

Seconded by Alderman
follows:

A roll call vote was taken which resulted as

Alderman Barnard VOTING



Alderman Beakman VOTING

Alderman Devine

Alderman Fogle

Alderman Kantor

Alderman Pasceri

VOTING

VOTING

VOTING

VOTING

The Local Law was thereupon declared duly adopted

052522.4
By Alderman

Gity of Lockport
Local Law No.3 ofthe year2022

A LOCAL LAW to amend Section A192 of the Lockport City Code - Plumbing
Rules And Regulations

BE lT ENACTED by the Common Council of the City of Lockport, New York as follows:

Section 4192-40(a) of the Lockport City Code is hereby amended by deleting the same
in its entirety and substituting therefore a new Section A192-40(a) to read as follows:

S A192-40(a). Master plumber. When used in this article, the words "Chief Plumbing
lnspector" shall mean a person who has taken and passed the Master Plumbers test
given by the City of Lockport and who holds the Practical Master Plumber license for the
City of Lockport as appointed by the Plumbing Board. There shall be only one inspector
who holds a Practical Master Plumber's license in the City of Lockport appointed as
"Chief Plumbing lnspector" by the Plumbing Board.

This law shall be effective upon filing with the Office of the Secretary of State.

Seconded by Alderman
follows:

A roll call vote was taken which resulted as

Alderman Barnard VOTING

Alderman Beakman VOTING

Alderman Devine VOTING

Alderman Fogle VOTING



Alderman Kantor VOTING

Alderman Pasceri VOTING

The Local Law was thereupon declared duly adopted

052522.5
By Alderman

Whereas, the Lockport Police Department has experienced unforeseen costs in
the special supplies line item that have exceeded this year's budgeted allocation for the
purchase of noise meters; and

Whereas, continued maintenance of programs and operations will require
additionalfunding in this year's budget, estimated at around $2,100 in additionalfunds;
now, therefore, be it

Resolved, that the Common Council hereby amend the General Fund budget to
reflect this need:

Expenditures:
Decrease
4.1900.54775
lncrease:
4.3120.54515

Contingency

Special Supplies

$2,100

$2,100

Seconded by Alderman and adopted. Ayes

052522.6
By Alderman

Whereas, resolution #020922.8, adopted by the Common Council at their
February 9,2022 meeting, gave permission to Lockport Main Street, lnc. (hereafter,
'LMS') to hold a series of events throughout the year; and

Whereas, permission was granted to LMS to conduct the sale of alcoholic
beverages at both the Lockport Food Fest on August 14th, and Locktoberfest on
October 1st; and

Whereas, LMS now desires to serve beer, wine and cider at their'Rock the
Locks' concert series beginning in June; and

Whereas, LMS has already provided the City Clerk's office with a Certificate of
lnsurance, naming the City of Lockport as additional insured, for its 2022 events; and

Whereas, LMS is responsible for obtaining necessary licenses from other
governmental authorities for the sale of alcoholic beverages; now, therefore, be it

Resolved, that Lockport Main Street, lnc. is hereby granted permission to
conduct the sale of alcoholic beverages from an enclosed and enforced beer tent at its
2022 'Rock the Locks'concert series.

Seconded by Alderman and adopted. Ayes



052522.7
By Alderman

Whereas, the Greater Lockport Development Corporation and its subsidiary,210
Walnut Street, LLC, desire to donate land located at 50 Elmwood Avenue in the City of
Lockport for the creation of a playground; and

Whereas, the City by Resolution 071917.11, applied for a $450,000 grant from
the New York State Office of Parks, Recreation and Historic Preservation, for the
development of such a playground, which grant was subsequently awarded to the City:
and

Whereas, the Common Council, by Resolution 041818.5, dedicated the
playground to be developed to the memory of Aaron Mossell, a leader in school
integration locally and nationally; and

Whereas, the State Department of Environmental Conservation has reviewed
and approved the remediation work supervised by TurnKey Environmental Group, LLC
to prepare the property for the intended use; and

Whereas, all parties are prepared to move fonrvard with this project; now,
therefore, be it

Resolved, that the City of Lockport accepts the property known as 50 Elmwood
Avenue for development as the Aaron Mossell Playground; and be it further

Resolved, that the Mayor is authorized, subject to Corporation Counsel approval,
to sign all necessary documentation to effectuate the transfer.

Seconded by Alderman and adopted. Ayes

052522.8
By Alderman Pasceri:

Resolved, that the Director of Highways, Parks and Water Distribution is hereby
authorized and directed to sell via online auction, to the highest bidders, used vehicles
and surplus equipment supplies, including 2008 Ford F-350 pickup, two (2), 2008 Elgin
road sweepers, 2003 Freight utility vehicle, 2003 Chevy utility van, 2009 Ford F-550
bucket truck, 1993 lnternational dump truck, 2011 Chevy Tahoe, 1995 lngersoll Rand
5T-60 roller, 1982 lngersoll Rand air compressor, various city street signs, and
miscellaneous obsolete traffic signals; and be it further

Resolved, that the City Clerk is authorized and directed to advertise for same.

Seconded by Alderman and adopted. Ayes

052522.9
By Alderman Devine:

Resolved, that the Mayor and Common Council do hereby extend condolences
to the family of William Villella, a retired City of Lockport firefighter, who served the
department between 1966 and 1992, who recently passed away.

Seconded by Alderman and adopted. Ayes



052522.10
By Alderman

Whereas, the NYS Depaftment of Transportation has awarded the City of
Lockport $702,866.98 in CHIPS funding, $195,191.08 in PAVE NY funding,
$132,782.79 in EWR funding, and $837,869.70 in Touring funding for a total of
$1,868,710.55 in FY 2022funds; now, therefore, be it

Resolved, that the FY 2022 Capital Fund budget is amended to add the
remaining balances as follows:

Revenue:
lncrease
H082.5112.33501
H208.5112.33501

Expense:
lncrease
H082.5112.52450
H208.5112.52450

Consolidated Highway Aid
Consolidated Highway Aid

lnfrastructure - Roads
lnfrastructure - Roads

$1,030,840.85
$837,869.70

$1,030,840.85
$837,869.70

Seconded by Alderman and adopted. Ayes

052522.11
By Alderman

Whereas, the NYS Department of Transportation has awarded the City of
Lockport a total of $1,868,710.55 in FY 2022 funds; and

Whereas, the Director of Highways, Parks, and Water Distribution has
recommended utilizing a portion of said funds for the purchase of a 2021 John Deere
310L Backhoe Loader via Sourcewell Contrad 032119-JDC; now, therefore, be it

Resolved, that the Common Council hereby authorizes the Mayor to enter into a
purchasing agreement under State bid with John Deere to purchase said piece of
equipment for a total price of $120,222.08.

Seconded by Alderman and adopted. Ayes

052522.12
By Alderman

Whereas, the FY 2022 budget appropriated $15,000 in the Fire Department's
Property Repair line item for repairs to the flooring in LFD; and

Whereas, the Fire Chief has requested that funds be utilized for shower repairs,
since one of the two shower units has not been operational for over 21 years, and the
current configuration is severely outdated and insufficient for the needs of the
department; and

Whereas, the lowest quote for the remodel service from Benedict's Contracting
Inc. amounts to $21,691, which is $6,691 over the budgeted allocation in the line item;
now, therefore, be it

Resolved, that the Common Council hereby amend the General Fund budget to
reflect this need:



Expenditures:
Decrease
4.1900.54775
lncrease:
4.3410.54076

Contingency

Property Repairs

$6,691

$6,691

Seconded by Alderman and adopted. Ayes

052522.13
By Alderman

Whereas, the existing contract with Municipal Solutions, lnc., dated May 8, 2020,
is up for renewal for an additional 24 months with minimal contact changes (no
alterations to fee schedules for Bond Anticipation Notes and Serial Bonds, and a $3
hourly rate increase to $1a5); now, therefore, be it

Resolved, that Mayor Roman is hereby authorized to execute an agreement with
Municipal Solutions, lnc., retroactive to May 8, 2022, for an additional 24-month period,
subject to Corporation Counsel review.

Seconded by Alderman and adopted. Ayes

052522.14 ADJOURNMENT

At _ P.M. Alderman Beakman moved the Common Council be adjourned
until 6:30 P.M., Wednesday, June 8,2022.

Seconded by Alderman and adopted. Ayes

PAUL K. OATES
City Clerk



-ryL

@ffiwaft&e
LOCKPORT MUNICIPAL BUILDING
One Locks Plaza
Lockport, New York 14094

Phone (716) 439-6665
Fax (716) 439-6668

Michelle M. Roman
MAYOR

MaSrwr
May 20,2022

To: The Common Council

Under and by virtue of the authority conferred on me by the Charter of the City of Lockport, New
York, I, Michelle M. Roman, Mayor of said City, do hereby make the following appointment to the
Commissioners of Deeds:

William M. Thomson,820 Pasadena Avenue, Niagara Falls, NY 14304 to fill the unexpired term
of Nicole Cafarella.

Said term expires on December 3I,2023

Witness my hand and the seal of the City of Lockport, New York this 20th day of May 2022.

Sincerely,

Michelle M. Roman
Mayor

MMR/mal

Cc: W. Thomson



PaulOates

From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Hieveryone,

Mike Marino < mmarino@nussclarke.com>
Thursday. May 19, 2022 4:42PM
romanforlockport@gmail.com; poates@lockportny.gov; Steven Pump; Jessica Stopa;
mmcfall@ lockportny.gov; lmiskell3 1 @hotmail.com
IEffERNALI Sludge Hauling and Disposal Bids

Xerox Scan_05192022163428.pdf; Xerox Scan_0519202216361 1.pdf; Xerox Scan_
0s192022163902.pdf

4

Please see attached bids received for WWTP sludge hauling and disposal. We will need to convene and discuss options
for next steps at your convenience.

Thanksl

-mike

MichaelT. Marino, P.E.

Chief Executive Officer
80 Main Street, Unit A
Lockport, NY 14094
p:7L6.827-80oox257lf:7L6-826-795sl-FULL-sERVlcEcAPABlLlTlEs,LocALEXPERTlsEFacebook
ll Linkedln ll nussclarke.com

The information contained in this electronic message and any attachments may be privileged or confidential information
and are intended only for the use of the individual or entity named in the email header above. lf you are not the
intended recipient or the employee or agent responsible to deliver it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified
that any use, dissemination, distribution or copying of the communication is strictly prohibited. lf you have received this
communication in error, please immediately notifi7 us by responding to this email or by telephone (collect) and delete
this email in its entirety.

1



Coregfa-te,0.fii€g
3556 Lake Shore Road, Suite 500

Buffalq, NY14219-1494
Phone: (716) 827-8000
Fax: (716) 826-7958

NUSSBAUMER
& CLARKE, lNC.
ENGINEERS AND SURVEYORS

Branch Offices
East Aurora

Lockport
North Tonawanda

atr- rtti

B]D OPENING

Ownen City of Lockport

Pt'oject Wastewater Treatment Plant Sludge

Hauling and Disposal

J12019\0177 tctpon\8c 43 studa. Hautin!-O6pole\puriftot oErs - gro opEN L|ST - ADDENDUM F.r
8ld Ors shc.t

Bld Opening:

Tlme:

May 19, 2022

2:00 PM

i ,. ,J .,-, tr-. ;' . ':

coNtaAgroF I{AME

.;.4 T \ . i.Y': -.i . :.'

THFFFv-q4$1qglirRaqr

pei,t*l; {rt/mse* LtLgrodo. o" S l, tgt.ooo. oo

Mopg,r *t b.re)$.^,d- Zrlt,,oa6. aa U., b,,J



NIAGARA GAZETTE
LOCKPORT UNION_SUN & JOURNAL

413 THIRD STREET
N]AGARA FALLS NY 14301

(11,6) 282-2311ext

ORDER CONFIRMATION (CONTINUED)

Salesperson: LEANN BELFfELD Printed at 04/t9/22 10:36 by lbeJ_f

Acct #: 80257 Ad #: 298618 Status: New CHOLD CHOI

Bid Documents for
Wastewater Treatment Plant
Sludge Hauling and Disposal

The City is requesting proposals to haul and dis.
pose sludge cake from the City Wastewater Treat-
ment plant located at 611 West Jackson Street,
Lockport, NY 14094.

Disposal sites, containers, and hauling
shall comply with all Federal, State and local re.
quhements.

To obtain Bid Documents: Effective Apdl 26,
2022, Bid Documents can obtained by contacting
City Clerk, Paul K. 0ates at 716-439.6776 or poates
@lockponny.gov. Bidders must be registered with
the City Clerk as having obtained a complete set
Bidding Documents.

To ask questions and requests for site yisits:
Please contact City Cle* Paul K. oates at 716.439.
676 or poates@lockportny.gov.

Sealed Proposal on the forms provided shall be
ceived by Cig Clerk Paul K. 0ates at his office, Mu-
nicipal Building, One Locks Plaza, lockport,
York, until 2:00 P,M. on May 19, 2022 at which
time they will be publicly opened and read.

Each proposal must be accompanied by a Bid Bond
or a Certified Check in the amount of Ten Percent
(10%) of the bid price.

The City of lockport, New York, reserves the right
to reject any or all bids, to consider the reputation
and experience of the Bidder in making its selec-
tion; to waive any inlormalities or minor deviations
from the specifications; and to award work to oth.
er than the lowest quote, if for good and sufficient
reasons, it is considered in the best interest of the
City of lockport, to do so.

Paul K. 0ates
City Clerk
t#298678 412612022

NOTICE TO BIDDERS



May 15th,2022

To"whom-it may @neern:

On Thursday, May 12th, at approximately 11:15 PM a large portion of the tree located on city
property in front of 415 Hawley Street fell down. lt landed on top of a vehicle located in the
dri\re$tay of 419 l-tawley Street. This tree has been reporffi to the city numersus-times-in-an
effort to have it taken down, due to its continuous state of decay. Branches are always falling off
the tree, and it has caused issues for many years. The night that the large portion of the tree
felh thep were no weather issues. H was a oalm, still' night'. I wsuld hke b strffi this claim to
the City of Lo'ckport br damages to my- vehiele,

Sincercly; RECEIVED

l,tAY 2 3 2A77

CITY CLERK.CFi:fCIEAngelo J. Nunnari
419 Hawley Street
Lockport, NY 14094

q
i
I

J

.



STATE FAR}I INSURAI{CE COMPANIES V

$tY

PO Box 235i Bloornington,IL 61702
Take this initial estimate b the repair facility of your cfroice. If additional

\

\n't*RD

damage is found have tlre repair hcility use the 'lRequest Supplement', link at
b2b.stabfarm.com. *This is not an email addrss; it is t?re sfte to submft a

Supplement**. All supplernenb must be approved by State Farm.

fsU^d- wo\-,r *ork
i,**1 c_ost _ yb3

Esdmabof Record

Qaim #:
WorldleID:
Rate Table:

52-3$(6'99\01
dbsfdBd

Detault

Wri&en By: THOF{AS UICSCH, License t/t897m, 5 | 20 I 2072 t0 : 15:37 AM
Oaim Rep: Team U, Eeres, (855) 341€184 Business

lnflred;

Type of loE:

Point of ImpacE

ANGELO NUNI.IARI

M - unknonn

15 Non{ollisbn

Ovme Pollcy #:
Date of Lm:
Dedrtible:

O5lt3lZO2212:00 PM

200.00

Claim #:

Days b Repair;

Repair Facility:

Mike Smith Buick GMC

6014 S Tnnsit Rd
Lodeorq NY 1{t94,6308
O16) 625-8235 gudnes 

-
5320185 Lkense t$lmber

oorr*ouoRECEIVED
0

l'tAY 2 32A7.?

0rner(Insured):
ANGELO NUNI{,ARI

419 HAWIFYST
LOCKPORT, NY 1,109+2117

O16) 4391097 F,€nirE
(716)'i'lo'Sg9 Cefiular

Inspcdion loceEonl
MlkeSmlh GMC

6014 STrarsitRd
hdpofi,lIY1tt094
Fidd

CIW CLERK OFFICE

VEHICLE

2021 BttIC Encore GX Prefert€d AWD 4D UW 3.1.3L Turboclrarged Gasoline Direct In@ion Dep Azure ltetallh

vIN: KL4Ml,lcst-9M8089327 pmduction Datq oU2}zL Interiorcolor:

Uerse: H9C038 *;O*r 11641 B<rerlorCotor:

State: llY Cordit'ron: Good

Ebonywftn Ebony
lnErbr

DeepAzure Metallk

TRAnSilSsIdt
Autom*icTnnsmh*:n

4Wheel Drlve

FOWER

Powc Serlng
Pov'rer 8fttkes

Pov'ler tMndows

Pov{ql.od$

PowsMinon

lleatedMnors

Povuer Driver Seat

DECOR

tudl Mkrols

B@Sktelvloldngs

Privacy Glacs

.:i:;ii.{}ffii."; i :ii j..

Consob/Sbrage

COflYEr{IENCE

4r CondlEoning

IntennitHlt Wipers

mt\ lhed

Crulse Control

Rear Defogqer

Keyless Enfy

Ahnn

Message Center

Steerirg Whed Toudr Conbols

Rear Wndeu{ Wiper

TehscottkWhed

Bd<up Carnera

Remote Sbrter

RADIO

AM Radb

Ht{ Radio

$ereo

Seard/Sd
Auxiliary Audio €onnection

SaHlite Radb

SAFETY

Drivers SkJe Air Bag

PassengerAir Bag

Anti-Lock Brakes (4)

4 Wheel Disc Brakes

Trmtion Control

Sfrabtity Gontrol

Front $de tmpadAir Bqs

Head/Alhin Alr Bags

@mmun'xatlorn System

thnds Free Device

larn Deparfure Wamiryg

SEATS

Oo& Seats

&JcketSeaE

H€EdSeats

WHEEI.s

Aluminum/AlbyWh*

PAI}{T

Clear Coat Paint

Metallic Palnt

OITIER

Fog Lamps

5/201m2210:15:55 AM 4431i14 | 1.8.08.12130 Page 1



Ltdnil l+

Worlfrle ID:

fZ-JJAO-Y:'VU I

dbsfidfEd

Estimate of Record

2021 BUIC Encore GX Prefened AWD 4D UW 3-1.3L Tu6ochargd Gasoline Direct Injection Deep Azure Mebllic

Une Oper labor PirintDescritrtion Part Nunber Qty F:d.nrled
Pri,ce S

I

1

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

I

RESTRAII{T SfSirErrS

R&I RT Head air bag

R&I LT Head air bag

R.OOF

Repl Roof pand Wo roof rack

Repl Fleadlifrer w/o sunroof

PILITRS, ROCKER & FL(X)R

' Rpr RT Uniside panel

NOTE: lndudes Quarterpanel Repair

Overlap t'4ajor Adj. panel

# Rpr Feather prirne and Bbck

# Refrt Basecoat Reduction for Spot
Refinish

* Rpr LT Uniside panel

I{OTE: Indtdes Blen e.rarter panel

Overlap Major Adj. panel

# Rpr Feather prlme and Block

# Reh Basecoat Reduction for Spot
Refinish

R&I RT WS piilar bim

R&I LTWS pillartrim

R&I RT Upr ctr plrbim

. .R&I LT Upr cb plr bim
FRONTDOOR

Repl RT Applique w/o Esence lst
desigl

R&i RT Run channel lst design

R&I RT Door qlass GM

R&I RT R&I trim panel
* R&I RTWaterdeflector

REARDOOR

42740439

42740438

427s8908

42758906

42761196

4?76LI94

4274M86 1 23.60

4274F.021

4244700

4276l;539

42485195

4274a488 1 34.55

42664807

42763420

427634t8

42749718 1 999.05

Repl

R&I

QUARTER PANEL

R&I

R&I

LIFT GATE

Rept

RT Appl[que Vo Essence lst
desr-gn

RT Belt molding

Upper qtr him

Upper qtr Hm

Uft Sate

Overlap Major Non-Adj. Panel

Embhm

Narneplate "ENCORE GX AWD"

60005662

60005661

42749t86

42n4386

42738782

4?750538

m

m

0.s M

0.5 M

9

l0
t1

658.90

950.00

18.4

Incl.

72

0.3 3

1.3

-0.2 3

Ind.

Incl.

Incl.

Ipl.

0.2

0.3

0.5

0.4

ge

0.2

0.3

Incl.

Incl.

5.5

0.2

0.3

3.4

7.7

-0.4

-4.0

7.7

-0.4

-4.5

3.3

-0.2

L2

13

L+

15

16

L7

18

19

m
2L

t2
23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

34

35

36

Repl

Repl

I
I

33.75

44.53

512a120221O;15:5s AM 443144 | 1.8.08.12130 Page 2



Ltailil rt.

Worldle ID;

az-JJAO-:t:rVUt

db5fr8d
Estimate of Record

2021 BUIC Encore O( Preferred AwD 4D uw 3-1.3L Turbocha€ed casoltne Dlrcct hjecfion Ereep Azure Metallac

Repl

R&I

Rpr

Rfr

Repl

Rql

Repl

R&I

Red

R&i

R&i

#

37

38

39

.lCI

41

42

43

44

45

46

47

48

49

50

51

*

REAR,IIIIPS

:13

66#

.67 OTH€N,CHTRGCS

68#
59#

liftgategb€pt
R&I spoller

Spolertype 2 lstdesign

Crcrbp tvlapr fhn-Adj. panel

CtearCoat

fea&erffireand Block

S€lht
Lo$rs gab blm ulo psunr tit
gate

tKQ RT Tail hmp tsr destgn
+2506

LT Tail lamp 1st deslgn

LKQ RT Backup lamp fst design
+2596

tT Backup lamp lst design

High. nount lamp 
-

42n5L87

42747088

4274708'8

42693166

42763436

W,lC189

42756W7

wNc189

42756095

4?7L60L7

4275t8L7

42751818

1 459.83

12.60

99.93

50.00

I 50.00

I 5.00

20.00

20.00

99.90

49.95

328.00

Ind.

0.5

le

Ind.

02

0.2

!J

0.2

.0,1

0.2

3C

0.2

0.2

1,8

{.2
2.5

0.3 3
1

I

1

REARBUUPER

52 x R&I RT $de wer {o bllnd spot lst
design

53 * R&I LT Side orrer Vo bllnd spot tst
deign

54 MISICELI.AT{EOUSOPERATIONS

55 * Repl Carcrcar@
56 # Refrr Concion pmtection

57 # -Rpr Coraer€ar Interior
58 # Repl Glass Inshilafnn Kit_Wnddrleld
59 # Rept €telnsbthtionKit-Badghs
60 * Rpn Disable Air Bag

61 # Rpr ?rogram Modutes

0.8

I
1

62#
63.#
&#
65#

l,lOTE: Reset EEtechonh Components

Rpr Pre.repair Scan
.Rpr Post-repair Scan

Red Panel Bondlng Mhsive
Repl Shuctlral Foam

ilOTE Anflflutterfuam
Rpr Chan Fxterior

NOTE: Buff Scuff Marks on RT & LT S-rdes

Towing

E.P.C.

0.s

0.5

0.3 M

0.3 M

1.5

1

1

2

I

1

I 3,00

ST'BTOTAI.s 3,942.59 43.3 17.5

5120l?02210:15:55 AM 443144 | 1.8.08.u130
Page 3



J4 JJ'V JJYUI

dbsfdBdWorldle ID:

Estimate of Record

2021 BUrc Encore GX Preferred AWD 4D uw 3-1'3L Turboctrarged Gasoline Direct Inlecdon Deep Azure Mebllic

ESTIMATE TOTAT.S

Bas'rs
Parts

Body tabor

Painttabor

I'ledranical Labor

Sublet MedEnical

Feather?rimeand Block

Paint Suppfies

Other

39.9 hrs @

17.5 hrs @

1.6 hrs @

1.0 hrs @

0.8 hrs @

17.5 hrs @

Rate

$ 5a.00 /hr
$ 54.00 /hr

$ 54.00 /hr

$ 130.00 /hr

$ s4.00 /hr

$ 36.00 /hr

3,611.59

2,154.50

945.@

85.40

130.00

43.20

630.00

331.00

@st

Subtohl
7,93L79

Sales Tax
$ 7.93r.79 @ 8.0000 % 634.54

Total CostofRepairc 8,566.33
Mtrctible

200.00
Total Adiusunents 200.0o
fiet 6stof Repairs 8F56.33

EI
For more information regarding stab Farm's promise of sausfacfion relating to new non-original quiprnent
manufacturcr (non{EM) and recyded parts, please vish htb:/lss.frnl7x4 or QR code.

RegKer online to d€ck tte status of your daim and stay connected wfth sbate Farm@. To register, go to http://www.statefarm.coml
and select check the stdtus of a c-l,aim. If you are already registered, *rank youl

MyPriceUnk Estimate ID / Quote ID:

9s6899 L7 8947 026944 / 105843092

EI

51201202210:15:55 AM 443144 | 1.8.08.12130 Page 4



ZL )- t:

dum ->

a

lrt
C

5

rtl

td2"1 a

'r\

.i

CITY CLERK OFFICE



Scruggs Automotive - Lockport
55 Lock St
Lockport, NY 14094 ;. .,

(71 6) 433-3455
Lockport@scruggsauto.com

Estimate #958315
Page 1 of3

05-12-22
KEVIN RITZ

2014 Ford Fusion

KEVIN RITZ

--

2014Ford Fusion
3FA6PoD91 ERl27254
Engine:2.01 L4 (9)
Turbocharged GAS Fl
Plate: MH3590
Odometer ln:

Advisor: Noah Kenyon GRAND TOTAL: $1,131.78

SERVICES

1 RECEIVED

t{AY 16 ?02?

CIW CLERK OFFICE

SUBTOTAL: $99.95

Labor: $99.95
Parts: $0.00
Fees: $0.00

Sublet: $0.00

rl
4 WheelAlignment

LABOR

4 WheelAlignment

2 R&R PASSENGER SIDE CONTROL ARM

LABOR

R&R PASSENGER SIDE OONTROL ARM

PARTS

NAPA ControlArms and
Suspension Suspension
Control Arm,and Ball Joint
Assembly

SUBTOTAL: $490.98

Labor: $208.88
Parts: $282.10

Fees: $0.00
Sublet: $0.00ow

1.0

EACH

$282.10

TOTAL

$282.10

3 Mount and Balance 1 Tires

LABOR

Remove old Tires

Clean and SealWheels

Mount New Tires and lnflate to Spec

PARTS

FORD OEM B YSPOKE 19
INCH WHEEL

FIRESTONE FIREHAWKAS
235/40R19

HAZMATg & FEES

Tire DisposalFee

FederalTire Tax

SUtsTOTAL: $t157.01

Labor: $25.00
Parts: $425.51

Fees: $6.50
Sublet: $0.00

1.0 $214.54 $214.54

OTY

1.0

OTY

1.0

1ro -

EACH

$210.97

FEE

$4.00

$2.s0

TOTAL

$210.97

TOTAL

$4.00

$2.50

Terms of.Seryice:-:'J:ri'-'
1.'YES, OOfHIS WORK.
I hereby authorlze tho conesponding seMce.to be done along with the
necessary matrjriab.

2. 'YOU MAY DRIVE MY CAR ON PUBLIC ROADS-

Scruggs Automotive - Lookport staff may operate my vehicle for the purpose of
testing, lnspectlon, and delivoni.

GRAND TOTAL: $1,131.78
Total Labor: $333.83
Total Parts: $707.61

Tbtd Fees: $6.50
Total Sublets: $0.00

Sales Tax: $83.84



RECTIVTD

r{AY 1 s 7a27

DATE:

OITY CLERK OFFICE

-, G.rn &tF^-.^b e]rorrt: 16o-,- ,tT-,&-n eAf
vfY\-{- \^n-*h -thr +h* Luaa 

"Ls:^-"-

J- % &a.^+ n^t -J"u^,obo-'ol, W
-,&b-uJ$ c>rr

P*,r--p*n"e

J- \rJhsrr cf

vl^-

ry

*-'u-d

er-t1

Of^:I, 24, LoL2 o* I o',7o a-rrt. N4. dJ\Mre-

l,L-r'a,"I/-^- +)rr-L a-\d. jJl^t)\t- JJJlfu-

two ry %, fu"1a prt J1+!-aA uvh*;,/-

% +rro W J;o{.!- f6"A A)fr"
lJdL p,ohA"J o& jfuW n*^4L lLvltu;:laL

% W -at,e- J"p\A t;>e)u-

euft- -t -tl,'L M e^nd*

caJL ip fnLk!- p)-ufrL
25;,2ozz f"

nry u"L
#
tr

f,'e

H1

tD J1U-t) "*L,i.aA



DATE

. ' .':.
r. : i''

.lj: i '., 'i ' 
r',, .tu'if1:..6

,,,1:ffi::iffi
,,,1 ,?e^!i ti1::ljffi.;'.,,,,ffi&.r:i*#&1 ,;;:jrr:

',1,fr '' ,',j;fu ,,,,.;i#i,',,,' ' ,',,.'i';i.f

i j i dr;._rlj
. ,'.1\,, t; !'. !'.'!\.'le

.a:-

' .i: ;i,: .:
,..-.;:;,r...,t',

'Y.r'.,t

;.t



ilUKE gnUfH @BurcK (716) 62s-823s
wqnr'.mi kesmithauto.com
email: carstore@msn.com

Buick GMC Inc
6014 SoutffiliRoad I Inckport, Newyork 14094 @mffic

o
L962

]AR

)19
t"Es tN

r9086

so

MIKE SMITE SERVICE DEPARXI.'ENT NOTES
TIIE FOLI,OIENG READTNG OE TTIE OrI,
LfEE IIONIIOR
(Tech:50) A

PIEASIE PERI'ORM MULTI POINT INSPECTION
NOTE TITE CUSTOMER DTD DECLINE THE 15OOO I,IILE
SER\rXCE,I.OF ATID FOT'R YJIIEEL BRAKE CALXPER SERV
ICE
(Tech:50) A

.REJADY

0108

i......... r.. (Internal )

T50

(Internal ) ....

0108 0108 T50

cer,r. wsEN

Labor

CT'STOMER STAES THEY IIERE TRA\ELING TN LOCKPOT
RT AIID HIT POT HOLES ATiID NOT{ THE RIGBT SIDE T
IRES ARE BUIGING.
NECESSARY TO RSPLACE AIII. TXRES DUE TO
BuLcrNe/coNTrNENTAr, pRo coNTAAct 21sl55R18

(Tech:50) A

Labor
9s9838? (c21s5s18)
TIRE TA:( 7L962

T50 .00
843.72
10.00

843.72
10.00

8s3.72

4

Total Parts
Total Sublet,/Fees
fotal Repair (Customer )....

TIRES: 4 T{HEEI, AIJIGNMENT

(Teah:50) A

0400 0400 0400 r50 20
Tota.L Labor
Total Repair (Customer )

lls. 95
115. 95
115. 9s

L-4C,JeSM2KF 7 47 426 2s/2022
l&xE
BUTCK ENCORE ESS

M@H. cor.ofi

BIACK 08:€9
INSEBVICT OATE
tt/23/t9
ru23/79 NY AK[,2491

0

0

Y A CORRIERI

OO CAI.IDEEWOOD DR
Nt 14094

/2022

MAIT M. \

I
I
C

It
c
c

I
T

l"lot
larts
ub].et/tr'ees
bste Dispos
i1/Greaee
ub Total
Elx
ota]. (oue)

115.95
.843.72

10.00
.00
.00

969.67
7 6.78

lb{6 - 4s

RECEIVFD

t'1AY 1 g t0zz

CITY CL:;di .,,-, ,-E

REPAIH SHOP REG. NO. R53201

,raniia m tfie
€ any implied
eciix wilh lhe

*aranties dtEr oxgess€d ur im0lied,
any peMn lo assunE ior it aly liabilty

rgelofl Job 7t962

'L962 Customer Copy



MARK P. DELLA PosTA
KEITH N. BOND
RoBERT P. GooDWIN
JoSEPH H. EMMINGER, JR.

WALSH ROBERTS & GRACE up
ATTORNEYS AT LAW

May'19,2022

GERALD GRACE, JR
OF CoUNSEL

JAMES R. WALSH
THoMAS E. RoBERTS

RETIRED

Laura Miskell Benedict
Corporation Counsel
Lockport Municipal Building
1 Locks Plaza
Lockport, NY 14094

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Article No. 7004 1350 0000 4836 5080

RE: Finegan v. City of Lockport
Date of Accident : 0411512022
Our File No. : 8762

Dear Ms. Benedict:

Enclosed herewith please find a Notice of Claim served on behalf of our client, John
R. Finegan. We are serving this Notice of Claim in accordance with the provisions of the
New York General Muncipal Law gs0-e(3) and New york cpLR g311(a)(3).

Kindly fonvard the enclosed documents to the insurance agent or carrier with which
the city of Lockport had liability coverage in effect as of April 1 s, zozz.

Thank you for your courtesies.

lly submitted,

RPG:stm
enclosures

ROBE P

cc Via E-Mai I - nym,irclaims@yrri ghtinsurance.com
Tara Barrett, Claims Examiner
New York Municipal lnsurance Reciprocal

4OO RAND BUILDING. I4 LAFAYETTE SQUARE. BUFFALO, NY I4203-I9O4
(7 | 6) 856- I 636 . N TAGARA FALLS: (7 1 6) 2a4_O I 33

FAX: (716) 856-t6tO (Nor FoR SERVTCE)
WWW, WALSHROB ERTSGRACE. COM



STATE OF NEW YORK
SUPREME COURT : COUNTY OF NIAGARA

JOHN R. FINEGAN,
Claimant

Claim No.

CITY OF LOCKPORT, NOT]CE OF CLAIM
Respondent

TO: Laura Miskell Benedict
Corporation Counsel
Lockport Municipal Building
1 Locks Plaza
Lockport, New york 14094

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE, that the Claimant, JOHN R. FINEGAN, pursuant to the

statutes in such cases made and provided, does hereby make claim against the

Respondent, CITY OF LOCKPORT, for money damages for personal injuries, pain and

suffering, past and future medical expenses, permanency, disfigurement, loss of enjoyment

of life, and all other items of damages allowed by law, in an amount which exceeds the

jurisdictional limits of all lower Courtswhich would otherwise have jurisdiction of this matter.

These damages and/orclaims for personal injuries sustained bythe Claimant occurred by

reason of the wrongful, unlawful, negligent, careless and reckless acts and omissions of

the Respondent, clTY OF LOCKPORT, and its respective agents, servants andlor

employees and in support thereof, the claimant states as follows:

1) The name and post office address of the Claimant and his attorney is:

a) John R. Finegan, 2g Juniper street, Lockport, New york 140g4;

b) Robert P. Goodwin, Esq., Walsh Roberts & Grace LLp,l4lafayette
Square, Suite 400, Buffalo, New york 1 4203, (716) Bb6_1636.

V



2) The incident complained of occurred on April 15,2A22, at 11:33 a.m.

3) The place of the happening of the accident was Locust Street, in the vicinity

of the driveway associated with 414 Locust Street in the City of Lockport, New york.

4) The incident occurred when the Claimant, while riding his bicycle on the

sidewalk along Locust street, was struck by a clTY oF LocKpoRT police vehicle (car no.

22) that was owned by the Respondent, CITY OF LOCKPORT, and operated by the

Respondent's employee, Detective Warren D. Hale, while in the course of his employment

with the CITY oF LOCKPORT and/or with the CITY OF LOCKpORT's express and/or

implied permission' A copy of the corresponding Police Report is attached hereto as

Exhibit "A"

5) The claimant contends that the injuries and damages he sustained are the

result of the negligence, carelessness, and recklessness of the Respondent, ClTy OF

LOCKPORT, and its agents and/or employees, including but not limited to: failing to

properly coordinate and control the steering mechanism of the vehicle; failing to properly

coordinate and controlthe braking mechanism of the vehicle;failing to see that which was

there to be seen; failing to keep a proper lookout; failing to stay alert and attentive; failing

to exercise due and proper care and diligence to avoid the accident; failing to obey the

Vehicle and Traffic Laws of the State of New york; and that it was otherwise negligent.

6) lnsofar as the claimant is able to determine, the personal injuries he

sustained consist of:trauma to his body, including but not limited to abrasions, contusions,

right elbow pain, left leg pain, left ankle pain, and neck pain, as well as pain and suffering,

permanency, disfigurement, disability, and loss of enjoyrnent of life in connection with the

aforementioned injuries.

7) These injuries have required the Claimant to receive medicalcare and, upon



information and belief, will require the Claimant to receive future medical care and incur

future medicalexpenses related to said treatment. The Claimant docs not currenly know

the amounts of the future medicar, hospital, and/or other expenses.

B) By virtue of the negligence of the Respondent, CITY OF LOCKpORT, as

aforesaid, the Claimant, JOHN R. FINEGAN, has sustained severe, grievous, and

permanent personal injuries, and has incurred medical, hospital, and other expenses, and

willcontinue to incursubstantialexpenses and sums which have not yet been determined,

allto the claimant's damage.

9) Upon information and belief, all of these damages are in a sum which

exceeds the jurisdictional limits of all lower Courts which would otherwise have jurisdiction

of this matter.

PLEASE TAKE FURTHER NOTICE, that the Claimant demands payment of his

claim as set forth herein.

DATED New York
2022

JOHN R. FINEGAN

f,:Tlg

JOHN R. FINEGAN, being duly sworn, deposes and says:
in the within action; that he has read the foregoing Notice of claim
hisown knowledge, except to mattes ailegedherein to be upon info
as to those matters, he believes it to be true.

that he is the claimant
and the sarne is true to
rmation and belief, and

HN R, FINEGAN

Sworn to this lK oay of

Robert P, Goodwin
Notary Public - State of Nerv Yort

Qualified in Etie County ,., ,,
It4y Commission Expirps: 04/l8l 'c*.7

2022



LDWNUnJ

,lo
r 0

,s f$rcholls

'l-h

"+
r1

fl

o n

e.c / fernov *he-
D

J uoeS tn rme b *1re
Y

""{ *he t^rO,^-l d 00m€-

ln €rnOV(- 2 rn
o0 a-. o s6r ble .

4r rn 55 *he re o-n

abo,rf thq=., b
h bor

*ln.^ k

"{-l^

i

|.n

,la .d

rlzef 5
n

T

of.

t!r t

e,

)



L
City of Lockport

Pay Batdr 220229 Total
Empb'yees in Pay B#r 216
Fernle Ernployees in Pay Batch 55

Houn Descriptbn
207A Disabi[ty - 207A DisaHlty
BERV - Bereavement
CMPE 1.0 - Oornp Eamed @ 1.0

CMPE 1.5 - Comp Eamed @ 1.5

CMPU - Cdnpllme Used

COVID - COROI.|A VIRTJS HOTJR

EDAY-Bcn Day

FHDU - Floating HolHay used
FrsA- H.9{
FMI.S - FMLA Sick t sed
HOL- Hdiday
HOUDAYPI - l-bliday - Part Tinre
HO{-W - Hollday Worked
HOT 2.25 - Holiday Overtirne 2.25
MIU - Milihrylir€
OOT - Out of TrUe

OT 1.0 - Orcrume atStnlght 1.0

OT L5 - Overtime @ 1.5

PRSU - hrconal Used

REG - Regular

REG PT - Regular Part Time
RGS-Regular-Salary
SAL - Salary

SAt Pf - Salary PartTime
SCKU - Sick Used

SnP - Stipend

VACU - Vacation Used

T6t

Pay Day Register
Pay Date Ranse r_r#3i;xy:lj'13

PAIDon
18 aI

Gross Withholdinqs and DeductionsHours

fi7,89.23
Gross Base Benefits

474,ffi.52
498,719.50
498,n9.@
482,875.44
61,500.38

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

750.00

27,074,71

7,995.21

87,114.03
8,105.35
2,7t0.72

930.29

$133,030,31t

25,673.42

2,391.30
2,558.60
1,300.00

$31,923.32

Gross Base

Gross Base

399,881.37
35,406.00
4t,974.36
8,950.94

Amount

2r{0.0m0
97.5000

237.t250
4.2500

2,10.5000

2s5.0000
216.0000
2110.0000

.0000
67.m00

702.7500
3.som

160.00(X)

1.5000

8.0000
483.00@

85.0000
1,105.5q)0

2l2.qD0
11,234.q)00

228.0000
70.0000

.0000

.0000
534.0000

,0000
615.0000

3,066.00
3,126.30

.00

.00

8,l7t.gl
8,013.49
6,900.49
8,096.17

89.26
3,52L.62

L6,723.@
72.76

7,%8.21
93.03

222.ffi
L7,494.73

2,951.87

'a,319.83
7,W0.57

318,107.88
6,957.40

.00

3,806.51
1,865.37

17,029.97

38,4.62

12819.88

Gross

ImpuEd Incorne
Fedenl
RCA
Medhare
New York State
457 o,t Huction
49 Fffi Dolhr Deduction
AFI.AC POSTTN(
AFI.AC PRETA(

ALLSTATE POSTTN(

ALSTATE PRETA(

Chlld 9rpport
phiH Support - Maine

COIO$IIAL UFE POSTTA(

FSA PRETA(

Health Ins 298 Class 2 Family

HeaHr Ins 298 Class 2 Single

Heailh Ins 298 Class 3 Family

Heatrh Ins 298 Class 3 Sfngle

Heahh lns 298 Class 4 Family

hlealth Ins 298 Class 4 Siryle
taM UFE
NEW YORK UFE
OPtrU InltiaUonRe
Pearl Insurance thrwgh GEA
RET ERSARRARS
RETERS LOANS

RET ERS sEC 414H ARREARS

RET PF ARREARS

Retire ERSTler g <= g1{D,0fi)

Redre ERS Trer 5 <=945,000
Retire ERS Ttsr g <=945,000 OT
Redre ERS Tier g <=955,000
R€tire ERS Trer 6 <=$55,000 OT
Retire ERS Tter 5, a=975,000
Retjre pFRS <= 955,000
Retire pFRS Tter g <= 91il),000
Retire pFRS Trer g <= 975,000

55,4&.02
30,924.25
7,232.24

23,zyt.t8
5,48.22

10,415.94

16133
335.44
7W.94
669.50
37s.00
410.00

55.40
305.23

2,139.63\s
6eo.o6l #

1,164.08 \rf\
s17.40 [N
142.67 l!-
u.s7)
24.58

325..16

50.00

191.81

n.72
1,859.00

62.91

4.02
211.56

1,817.89
126.85

578.42

53.96
4E+.72

t,175.51
L,133.21

1,333.74

Health Ins 298 Class 2 Family

Flealth Ins 298 Class 2 Single

Health Ins 298 Cl6 3 Famity

Health Ins 298 Class 3 Single
Health Ins 298 Class 4 Family
Heatth Ins 298 Chss 4 Single
Total

Workers Comp

Workers Compensation - Genenl
Workers Compensation ' Selver
Workers Compensation - Water
Workers Compensation 500/o

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00 Total

.00

.00 Direct Depodts

t7,039.62s0 $s02894.23

Alden State Bank

Amherst Federal Gedit Union

Bancorp Bank

BankofAkqr
Bank of America

BANKoIF AMERTCA (2)
BANK OF AI,ERICA (3)
BANK OFAMERICA (4)
Bank on Buffalo
Clpse Bank

CiUzens Bank

Corner$oneComm FCU

Evans Bank
Finarrcial Trust rcU
Firc Star Bank

HSBC

Key Bank

KEY BANK (2)
Key Bank (turmerly FNB)

Lockport Sdoofs rcU
M&T (MD, VA, Wv, and DC)

M&T Bank

Navy FCU

.00

.00

.00

.00

.tx)

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00
3,679.30

60,595.73
4,228,50

16,526.38
l,&u.s4

10,993.85

33,585.79
19,708.18
29,638,72

1,355.24
50.00

t,223.58
2,246.27

4861.96
1,533.88
1,503.55

1,161.26
2,552,25
1,161,45

10,417.06

116,416.75
2,763.82
t,874.82

57t.54
1,117.03

28,173.4t
1,236,28

15,895.54
t,249.6

284.05
51,323.80

6,707.58

Run by Jennifer Toney on 51312022 10:15:45 AM Page 109 of 110



5
City of Lockport - Resolution Request Form

For Finance De rtment

For Finance Director ta Fitl Out:

Dote of Approvol: f l.lzr Resolution: €z{zz-f

6^: rVo,)e- l1'l"l'0Agenda Description:

Proposed By: Ctr ^-O A\ruay ;/ tt(tzDate Submitted;

Ptease provide to Finance Director qtteqsffu&]g€€l$ prior to Council meeting,

(1-r+.) nric- kJ*s &;-r* $ c*^J J)Summary
ot

$ioo (* 7"

Financial lmpact (for current and following year): 
&- W

{^{5 &lkc *ot*'^-'tb.
rl,

r) a,^^"r -+l.*J , O $,+ &*U.nExplanation of attachments:

For Requests lnvolving Budget Amendments:

lncrease Line ltem: Decrease Line ltem:

/l ,V'a')ot *tf(f { Z(oo A-soo -S.{77$- &$



052522.5

Whereas, the Lockport Police Department has experienced an unforeseen costs in the special

supplies line item that have exceeded this yea/s budgeted allocation for the purchase of noise meters;

and

Whereas, continued maintenance of our programs and operations wlll require additional

funding in this year's budget, estimated at around $z,tOO in additionalfunds; now, therefore, be it

Resolved, that the Common Council hereby amend the General Fund budget to reflect this need:

Expenditures:

Decrease

A.$OA.54775 Contingency $2,100

lncrease:

A.3120.54515 Specialsupplies $2,100



Tim Russo

Sent:
To:
Cc:

From: Tim Russo <trusso@lockportny.gov>
Monday, May 16, 2022113 PM

'Molly Lawson'; 'Paul Oates'

'Michelle Roman'

RE: Noise Metes

Thank you so much!!

Timothy Russo

Director of Finance

Finance Department
City of Lockport, NY

7L6.439.663t

From: Molly Lawson <mlawson@lockportny.gov>

Sent: Monday, MaV t6,202212:38 PM

To: 'Tim Russo' <trusso@lockportny.gov>; Paul Oates <poates@lockportny.gov>

Cc:'Michel le Roma n' <romanforlockport@gmail,com>

Subjec* Noise Metes

Good Afternoon,
I spoke to the Mayor and she stated Chief Abbott is the person who is researching the meters. He said they are around

$gOO each and will need seven.

lf you need further information contact Chief Abbott.
Thank you!

Ma00y lawsort
Aoufidautia0 Asslstaat

Subject:

I



6
Paul Oates

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Lockport Market < lockportmarket@gmail.com >

Wednesday, May 4,202211:21 AM
Paul Oates
Brian Smith; Molly Lawson

IEXTERNALI LMS Rock the Locks

20220210151 334.pdf

Hi Paul!

I want to reconnect about the Rock the Locks concert series that Lockport Main Street will be hosting on Canal
Street. Some of the dates have changed from the original resolution (which I have attached here). The new dates
for each event are June 10th, July lst, August l2th, and September 2nd. I did confirm these date changes
with the Mayor's office as per our request for the Mayor to permit any date changes within the resolution.

Also, as apart of our concussion, we are looking to serve beer, wine, and cider at an LMS ran beer tent. Please
let me know if there is any additional information or paperwork you may need for this.

Thank you so much, and have a great day!

Grace Platt
Lockport Community Farmers Market
Lockport Main Street, Inc.
(716)434-0212 cell

1



PRODUCER

Emerling, Floss, Murphy &Associates, LLC.

9092 Main Street

Clarence

CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE

NY 14031

DATE (MM/DDTYYYY)

02t15t2022

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFIGATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTTTUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE |SSU|NG TNSURER(S), AUTHORTZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

an the or be endo6ed.
If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subiect to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement A statement on
this certificate does not confer to the ccrtiflcate holder in lleu of such

Sam

(716) (716) 631-0198

INSURER(SI AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC #

tNsuRER A : Philadelphia lndemnity lnsurance Company
INSURED

Lockport Main Street lnc

160 \Ahshburn Sheet

Suite 1-202

Lockport NY 14094-4529

tNsuRER B : Ohio Security lnsurance Co. 24082

INSURER C:

INSURER D:

INSURER E :

INSURER F:
COVERAGES NUMBER: CL2221509705 NUMBER:

B

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE
INDICATED. NOTWTHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTMCT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WTH RESPECT TO \A/FIICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONSAND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHO\A/N MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD

INSR
LTR IYPE OF INSUMNCE tNch wvD POLICYNUMBER

tsqIUT EFF
IMM'DD'YYYYI LIMITS

EACH OCCURRENCE $ 1,000,000

s 100,000

MED EXP (Anv one oereon) $ 5,000

PERSONAL &ADV INJURY s 1,000,000

GENERALAGGREGATE s 2,000,000

PRODUCTS - COMP/OPAGG s 2,000,000

A

COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY

cr.ArMs.MADE [Xi oa"u*

LIMITAPPLIES PER:

5F8; l-1.o.

Y PHPK2343370 1012812021 10t28t2022

$ 1,000,000

BODILY INJURY (Per p€rson) $

BODILY INJURY (Per accident) $

$

ANYAUTO

OVV}IED
AUTOS ONLY
HIRED
AUTOS ONLY

SCHEDUTED
AUTOS
NON.OW!ED
AUTOS ONLY

AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY

BAS55392262 0711012021 07l'1012022

$

EACH OCCURRENCE $
UMBRELLA LIAB

EXCESS LIAB

OCCUR

CLAIMSMADE AGGREGATE $

DED RETENTION $ $
PEIt
ATATI ITF

OTH.
ER

E.L. EACH ACCIDENT $

E.L. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE s

AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY Y/Nn N/A

E.L. DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT $

DESCRIPTION OF OPEMTIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES (ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Sohedule, may be attaahed tf morc space is requtred)

Certificate holder is listed as additional insured as per written contract.

For use of Canal Street and other City-owned spaces for several 2022 Events.

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBEO POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

NY 14094Lockport

City of Lockport

1 Locks Plaza
AUTHORIZED REPRESENTANVE

The AGoRD name and rogo are resistered r"r*.:rff,3-if 
5 AcoRD G.RP.RATI.N' All rights reserved'

.coRD 25 (2016103)



052522.X
By Alderman

Whereas, resolution #020922.8, adopted by the Common Council at their
February 9, 2022 meeting, gave permission to Lockport Main Street, Inc. (hereafter,
'LMS') to hold a series of events throughout the year; and

Whereas, permission was granted to LMS to conduct the sale of alcoholic
beverages at both the Lockport Food Fest on August 14th, and Locktoberfest on
October 1st; and

Whereas, LMS now desires to serve beer, wine and cider at their'Rock the
Locks' concert series beginning in June; and

Whereas, LMS has already provided the City Clerk's office with a Certificate of
lnsurance, naming the City of Lockport as additional insured, for its 2022 events; and

Whereas, LMS is responsible for obtaining necessary licenses from other
governmental authorities for the sale of alcoholic beverages; now, therefore, be it

Resolved, that Lockport Main Street, lnc. is hereby granted permission to
conduct the sale of alcoholic beverages from an enclosed and enforced beer tent at its
2022'Rock the Locks' concert series.

Seconded by Alderman and adopted. Ayes



8
Paul Oates

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Gina Pasceri < gnp14@live.com>
Wednesday, May 11, 2022 4:00 PM

Paul Oates; cdimmick@lockportny.gov;'Michelle Roman'

IEXTERNALI Re: Vehicles for auction

Thank you, I have no objections to sponsoring the resolution.

Sent from my T-Mobile 4G LTE Device
Get Outlook for Android

From: Paul Oates <poates@lockportny.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, May 11, 20222:59:O3 PM

To: cdimmick@lockportny.gov <cdimmick@lockportny.gov>; 'Michelle Roman' <mroman@lockportny.gov>; 'Gina
Pasceri' <gnp14@live.com>

Subject: RE: Vehicles for auction

All,

I will include this resolution in the May 25th meeting with Alderman Pasceri as sponsor, if she has no objections

Thanks.

Paul K. Oates
City Clerk

From: cdimmick@lockportny.gov <cdimmick@lockportny.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, May LL, 2O22 2:52 PM
To: Michelle Roman <mroman@lockportny.gov>; poates@lockportny.gov; 'Gina Pasceri'<gnp14@live.com>
Subject: Vehicles for auction

HiGina
Can you please put a resolution together so I can sell these vehicles. Thanks Clayton NOTE: you can look up

previous resolution if you like #0603020.6

T



City of Lockport Vehicles
to Be Sold at Audtion Spiing 2Ai22

Deot: lotals

#RTFI

Approved
Bid

$

Fimal Bld

$

-ttiLcs EsL-
$ E00.oo

$ 1.200-00

$ 1.200.00

s l.(Xxr.uo

s 400.oo

$ 4.000.00

$ 4.000.00

$ 1.500.00

DeDt.
H&Ps

H&PS

H&PS

H&PS

Water

Water

Water

}AJWTP

WWTP

Poli{x}

Descrlotlon
6/l'D F-350 oreen

'e[can rcadsweener

Pelican road swe€per

rofierST€0

AirComo. 175-80

utilitv Blue

Uulity van whlte

)ufib white

Tahoe K9 Unit

MileaoePiib
AKI396

AK1348

AK1349

AK1431

N/A

AK1406

4K1361

AC3523

AK1370

AK13A7

1F MF315/AES95Lk U

NP0zrtzti

NP0243S

5135DJD

6512126517

MAKE
For{l

Eloin

Ehin

lno/Rand

lnotRancl

Freioht

(;hev

Ford

lnier

chev

YEAR

200E

2t}04

1982

2t]03

2003

1993

VEH. i
505

53-l

532

534

700

7ga

709

429

830

K91



gunron-iLlll
&.Iourlal

William Vittelta
September 25, 1941 - May 12, 2022

Wiltiam (Bitt) Vittetla passed away from heart complications on May 12,2022 surrounded by his children. He witt be remembered as

a loving father, grandfather and friend.

Bi[[ was born September 25,L94L in Lockport, New York, the son of Joseph and Regina Viltetta. Wittiam Villetla proudly served in

the United States Army. He retired as a professional firefighter from the city of Lockport, New York in 1992. He was also the proud

owner of Villella and Son untit he retired in 1995 and moved to Florida. Bill spent many years as President of Lockport Little
League where he worked tirelessly to make basebalt educational and affordable for the children in his community. Working the

family farm for many years, he was an avid gardener and enjoyed fishing and hunting. He was the proud owner and trainer of

severaI race horses that raced in Pompano Beach, Ftorida. You could always find him in Saratoga for the opening week of racing.

His love for his grandchildren was never ending and he was their biggest cheerleader at their sporting events. He also loved to
cheer on the Buffalo Bitts and the Yankees.

Bill was predeceased by his loving wife Linda, his infant grandson John William Villella, his parents, his brothers Anthony, Joe and

Paul. He is survived by his three children, John Viltetla and his wife Lena (DiMatteo) of Gasport, New York, Lynna'Villella Blessing

and her husband Thomas of Lake Worth, Florida, and Billie Jo Villella of Lake Worth, Florida. He is leaving behind his six biggest

gifts, his grandchildren; Sevanna and Casie Blessing, Amber and Andrew Villella and Michae[ and Madison Hamm. He is also

survived by his sister Carol Viltetla Cassenti and her husband Mike Cassenti of Lockport, New York, his sister in law Eleanor Villella

of Lockport, New York and Mary Villetla of Lockport, New York atong with severaI nieces and nephews.

Bitlwitt be deeply missed by his famity and allof his cherished friends, The famity woutd [ike to thank the CVICU staff at DelRay

Medical Center for the care, respect and love they showed to him and his children.

A mass of Christian Burialwill be celebrated on Tuesday, May24,2Q22atSt. Rita's Catholic Church 13645 Paddock Drive,

Wellington, Florida 33414 at 11:00 am , foltowed by a burial at the South Florida NationaI Cemetery 6501 FL-7, Lake Worth, Florida

33449. A cetebration of his life witt be held following services at his favorite "corner bar" Hurricane Grill and Wings 4075 F[-7, Lake

Worth, Florida 33449. Funeralservices are being provided through Quattlebaum FuneraI Home @quattlebaumfuneralhome.com

ln lieu of ftowers, please make donations to his favorite charity, in his name at St. Jude's Children's Hospital, Donations can be

made on line at @stjude.org where you will find a tab to make a donation in honor of a loved one or to donate by mait:

St. Jude Children's Research Hospital

501 St. Jude Place



City of Lockport - Resolution Request Form

For Finance De artment

Director to Fill Out:For Finance

Date of Approvat: ,S*{O /ao?;-z_-
Resolution: {Zfza.{D

Agenda Description:

Date Submitted: (t 'LaLLProposed By:
1

Please provide to Finsnce Director to Council

r *-lh'f t-A
( nueb L b.

o{\ 
Iftf}"+.8 ^na-J(y w\

*P"JnJ, b,$e*r ,

f
A/YS 06

ry: 
cu

ancial lmpact (for current and following year):

t.*V ,/ ^^-'f *a-*tg:

(e444
)$*Explanetion ol

Q) n"ra, &l

For Requests lnvolving Budget Amendments:

Decreaselncrease Line ltem:

(r* {"}r)



as2s22.ta

Whereas, the NYS Department of Transportation has awarded the City of Lockport $702,866.98

in cHtps funding, $195,191.08 in PAVE NY funding, $L32,782.79 in EWR funding, and s837,869.70 in

Touring funding for a total of 51,868,710.55 in FY 2022 funds;

Resolved, that the FY 2022 Capital Fund budget is amended to add the remaining balances as

follows:

Revenue:

lncrease

H082.5112.33501

H208.5112.33501

Expense:

lncrease

H082.5112.52450

H208.5112.52450

Consolidated Highway Aid

Consolidated Highway Aid

lnfrastructure - Roads

lnfrasffucture - Roads

$1,030,840.85

$837,869.70

$1,030,840.85

$837,869.70



11
^J NEWYORK
} STATEOF

OPPORTUNITY.

\r-
Department of
Transportation

KATHY HOCHUL
Govetnor

MARIE THERESE DOMINGUEZ- Commissioner

April26,2022

MICHAEL HOFFMAN
HIGHWAY SUFERINTENDENT
CITY OF LOCKPORT
455 SOUTH NIAGARA ST
LOCKPORT NY 14094

Dear Mr. Hoffman:

The 2022-23 State Budget provides funding to suppod the repair, rehabililation, and modemizalion of local roads and
bridges. The.Budget includes $538.1 million in Consolidated Loc€l Street and Highway lmprovement Program (CHIPS)
funding, $150 rnillion in PAVE-NY funding, and $100 mill'ron in Extreme Wnter Recovery (EWR) funding, and $ 100 million in
State Touring Route (STR) funding. Also included are reapproprialions of rollover funds remaining lrom previous State fiscal
year CHIPS, PAVE-NY, EWR and STR appropriations. Please provide a copy of this letterto the chief {inancialofficer for your
municipality.

The lirsl of firur quarterly SFY 2022-23 CHIPS, PAVE-NY, EVi/R and STR reimbursements are scheduled to be made on June
3q 2022. Requesis for the June payments must be for expenditures made on or after Decemtrer 31 , 202O through May 20,
2022. Refer to the Program Guidelines on ihe CHIPS website (www.4p&.n)llqoV{efogrargsichio$) regarding eligible project
activities and program requirements. The City of Lockport has the following funding amounts available for the June paymenls.

Each program payment submission should include a Documentation Cheoklist (found on the CHIPS web$ile), summary reporls
of Checklisi information, ADA compliant curb ramp photos (if applicable), and proof of payment. Failure to submit the required
supporting documentation for each program payment submission may delay the processing of your reimbursement request$.

The instruclions for applying under the June 30, 2022 CHIPS, PAVE NY, EWR and STR reimbursements are included on the
backofthisletterandontheCHlPSwebsite,underFormsandlnstructions.TheNewYorkStateDepartmentofTransportation'
(NYSDOT) Regional Office rnust receive all program payment submission items no later than May 26, 2022. Flease sign the ,

certitication on each page of the reimbursement request forms and keep a copy of the completed forms for your files. Your :

NYSDOT municipal code for entry on lhe forms is 542027.

Municipalities may mail or e-mail their CHIPS, PAVE-NY, EWR and STR reimbursement request form, and required supporting
documentation to their NYSDOT Region. Guidance for e-mail submissions may be obtained on the CHIPS \Mebsite. Contact
information:

Jim Cuozzo
NYSDOT Regional CHIPS Representative
100 Seneca Street
Buffalo, NY 14203
dot,sm. r05.CHlPS@dot.ny, gov

lfyou have any questions, please contact Jim Cuozzo at 716-847-3883'

Respectfully yours,

9o*, Ar^*'-,i
Dawn Arnold
Acting Director, Local Programs Bureau

Program To{al Balance 22-23 Apportionment Balance Cumulative Rollover Balance

CHIPS $970,362.99 $702,866.98 $267,496.01

PAVE NY $1S5,943.78 $195,191.08 $752.70

EWR $135,610.51 $132,782.79 $2,827.72

STR $1,675,739.40 $837.869.70 $837,869.70

50 Wolf Road. Albany, NY 12232 I wvrw.dot.ny.gov



APPLYING FOR CHIP$/PIWE.NY/EWF/STR CAPITAL PAYMENT FUNDS
REMAINING FROM FREVIOUS STATE FISCAL YEARS (ROLLOVER FUNDS)

AND/OR CURRENT STATE FISCAL YEAR CAPITAL FUNDS

WHAT ARE ROLLOVER FUNDS? "Rollove/' tunds are a municipality's unreimbursed CHIPS/PAVE-NY/EWR Capital funds
from one or more pr€vious Slate Fiscal Year (SFY) apportionrnents.

HOW DO YOU KNOW lF YOU HAVE ROLLOVER FUNDS AVAILABLE? For municipalitieo with rollover funds remaining,
the total cumulalive rollover amount available is staled in the letter on the reverse of these instructions.

RULES FOR REIMBURSEMENT OF ROLLOVER FUNDS:

A, There is an l8-month look back cut-off daie for this payment. This means that expendltures incurred prior to the date
indlcated in the letter would not be eligible for reimbursement, even if a municipality has mllover balances from an
earlier CHIPS/PAVE-NYIEWR apportionment.

B. Eligible expenditures made for CHIPS/PAVE-NY/EWR Capital projects betu/een the dates noted in fhe letter will be
eligible for reimbursement from the CHIPS/FAVE-NY/EWR Capital rollover fund balanc€s before any payment can be
made from the cunent CHIPS/PAVE-NY/EWR Capital apporlionment.

SHOWING THE USE OF ROLLOVER FUNDS AND/OR CURRENT STATE FISCAL YEAR FUNDS ON THE
REIMBURSEMENT REQUEST FORMS lCP7stCP74lCP75s) FoR rHE GURRENT GHIPS/PAVE.NY/EWR/STR cAplTAL
PAYMENT.

Requestoru can enter expenditure dates that cross stale fiscal years on the CHIPSIPAVE-NY/EWR form(s).

1. The beginning expenditure date entered for this payment should be the l8-month look back cut-off date referenced in
the letter; expenditures incuned prior to this date would not be eligible for reimbursement.

2. The ending expendilure date entered for this payment should be the endlng expenditure date referenced in the letter.

NOTES:

1 THE CERTIFICATION $IGNATURE DATE ENTERED oN'tHE CP73/CP7alcP75(s) MUST FALL WTHIN OR
AFTER THE EXPENDITURE DATES WHICH WERE ENTERED ON SUCH NciTius BUT sHoULD NoT
OCCUR AFTER THE SCHEDULED PAYMENT DATE FOR THIS PAYMENT CYCLE,

THE BEGINNING EXPENDITURE DATE FOR REIMBURSEMENT UNDER THE STR PROGRAM IS TI.IE
PROGRAM AUTHORIZATION DATE OF APRIL1,2021.

2.



City of Lockport Budget Performance Report
Life-to-Date b AV23l22

Include Rollup Account and Rollup to Account

Adcpted Amended Current Manth

Trioseciions

YTD

fncumbratrces

Y'iD
Tran-\acE0n$Acr-ouil!.

lind H082 - Highway nce

RT.VENtJE

Deparimcrt 5112 - Highway Perm Improvement
33501 Cqnsolidated rl:ghv,/ay Ad

Dtlpartment 51,12 - Highuray Perm ImFrovement Totals

RSVENUE TOTALS

TXPENSE

Departnrent 5112 - Higheray pernr Inprovement
52450 lnfrastructure-Roads

nepilrtment 5112 - Highway Pernr Improvement'lbtals
EXPENSE TOTALS

l-und Hg82 - Highway Maintenance Program 'Iotals

REVFNUT TOTATS

EXPENSE TO-rALS

l:uid H082 - Highvrray Maintenance Program 'lbtnls

funJ 11208 - Touring Routes

RFVFTJI.'F

)epiltrneit 51L2 - Highway Perm Inrprcvemelt
33501 Consol'da!€d Highway Aid

Drpirrhtieoi 5112 - Highway Petnt Improvement l-gLals

REVENJE TOTAL5

IXPENSh.
iieuertmeirt 5112 - High$.ray Perm Improvement

52450 Infrastrucilre-Roads

DpDa{tserlt 511?- Highway Perm Improvernent lbtais

EXPFNSE OTALS

irj;rLi H208 - Touring Routes Totais

RFVFNiJF TOTAIS

EXPFNSE TOTA6
f:jrld HZ08 - Touring Routes -l.Jhls

firanc lr;iali;
IiEVtNUg"iCTALS

FXPENSF TOTAI.S

6rnra:'lbiols

Bild9et

Amendmenls

,00 3387,772.73 3,487,772,73 .00

777.73

$0.00 *3,487,772.73 $3,487,772.73 $0.00

BiJdOet-YTD o Used/

Transaltiairs Rec'd

.00 771,075.43 97

$0.00 93,216,696.30 $271,076.43 920/o

zs,gsr.aM e8.00

3,487,772.73

3,539.802J4

837,869.7Q

837,869,70

3387,772.73

3,539,802,44

837,869.7A

837,869.74

.0c 795,t24,22

.00

.00

.00

195,174.22

$0,00 ($195,124.22)

"00

3,216,696.33

3,268,725.41

.00

14,974.74

]u $195,1ll+"b1

.00.00

.00

271,076,43

75,951.81

837,869.74

822.894.96

92elo

98o/o

$0.00 ($52.0U9,71) [$s2,029.11]

.00 837,869.70 837

,00 837,869.70 837

.869.70

.00 ,00 837.869.70 0

.00 t4,974,74 822,894.95 2

.00

.00

Oo/a

2o/a

.00

.00

.00

.00

($14,e74.

.00 4,375,642.43 4,325,642,43 ,00 .00 3,216,696.30 1,108,946.13 74o1o

;00 4,377,672.!4 43n,572.14 ;00 r95,L24.22 3.283,701.15 898,846.77 79ok

Run by Tim Russo on A5/2312022 08:41:25 AM Page 1 of 1



ll

City of Lockport - Resolution Request Form

For Finance D artment

For Finance Director to Fill Out:

Dote of Approval: Resalution:

,iL"'. f-dAgenda Description:

Date Submitted: zottL0"Proposed By: t
Please provide ta Finance Director

summarY: {h. "\- 
s{..-{r r (,,vg

fd,.e^ a0 Ct.B* t*)s
vA 9tc<^-u b^J,

# 6/.,-o\c.e b".t [, [."r"r

.-*-- tL*s ru.6<r# {'

Financial lmpact {for current and following year): O/tL

d{' W A. ftuo. (-rxt. w" {t ''K{ria

O erJ (t) fqs,4,,4'4 Q L-.+,
Explanation of attachments:

For Requests lnvolving Budget Amendments:

Decrease [ine ltem:lncrease Line ltem:
a_



052522.\L

Whereas, the NYS Department of Transportation has awarded the City of Lockport $702,866.98

in cHlPS funding, $195,191.08 in PAVE NY funding, $tlzJaz.zg in EWR funding, and $837,869.70 in

Touring funding for a total of $1,868,7L0.55 in FY 2022 funds;

Whereas the Director of Streets, Parks, and Distribution has recommended to utilize a portion of
said funds for the purchase of a 212lJohn Deere 3101 Backhoe Loader via Sourcewell Contract 0321L9-

JDC.

Resolved, that the Common Council hereby authorizes the Mayor to enter into a purchasing

agreement under State bid with John Deere to purchase said piece of equipment for a total of

$L2o,zzz.0g.



Tim Russo

From:
Sent:
IO:
Subject:
Attachments:

cdi m mick@ lockportny.gov
Monday, May 16, 20229:28 AM
'Tim Russo'

FW 2A21iohn Deere

2021 John Deere Backhoe loader.pdf

Flag Status' Flagged

From: cdimmick@ lockportny.Bov Ima ilto:cdimmick@ lockportny.gov]
Sent: Friday, May 13, 20229:40 AM
To:'Tim Russo' <trusso@lockportny.gov>
Subject: 2021 John Deere

Good morning
I would like to purchase this equipment out of chips funds, could you please give me a call when you have

a chance Thanks Have a great day. Clayton (716)998-0991

1



ffi;onlroEERE

Quote ld:26614091

Prepared For:

CITY OF LOCKPORT BUILDING MAINTENANCE DEPARTMENT

Prepared By: PATRTCK MCMAHON

Five Star Equipment, lnc.
284 Ellicott Road
West Falls, NY 14170

Tel: 716-662-2191
Fax: 716-662-1038
Email: pmcmahon@fi vestarequ ipment. com

Date: 04 May 2022 Offer Expires: 27 May 2022



s'l*to, DeeRE

Quote ld:26614091

I

04 May 2AZZ

CIW OF LOCKPORT BUILDING MAINTENANCE DEPARTMENT
455 S NIAGARA ST
LOCKPORT, NY 14094

Estlmated dellvery date:

FOB:

**Ouote 
ls subjectto machlneavalhbl[ty and managen approval.

PATRICK MCMAHON
71e.662'a1g1

Five Star Equipment, lnc.



HSonr.roEERE

Prepared For: Quote summary

ci?r'oF LocKPORT BUILDING MAINTENANcE
DEPARTMENT
455 S NIAGARAST
LOCKPORT, NY 14094
Business: 716-439-6665

prepared By:
PATRICK MCMAHON

Five Star Equipment, hc.
284 Elticott Road

West Fails, Ny 14170
Phone: 716-662-2191

pmcmahon@fi vestarequipment.corn

Quote ld:
Greated On:

Last ModilTed On:
Expiration Date:

26614091
M May 2022
09May 2022
27 May2022

EquipmentSummary

2021 JOHN DEERE 31OL BACKHOE
LOADER - NY$ OGS Contract-
PC69403i Sourcewell Contract-
03211g-JDC. -
1T03101X1MF409787

W
Maintenance-S $tar Armor package
3 Year/1500 Hour (No TravelTime/
Mileage)
John Deere Extended Wananty-
Powertrain and Hydraulic, 3000Total Houn
or SoTotat Monfts, g 0,00 Deduc{iblc

Sub Total

EquipmentTotal

Selling Prlce aty
$116,461.53 X 1 .

$aiF6g,it*-i( 1

$0.00 X 1 *,

Extended

$ 116,461.53

$ o.oo

g 12A,222.08

$ 120,222.08

$fr;i6a:5F-

Equipment Total

Doc Fee

UCC Filing Fee
SubTotal

Total

Down Payment

Rental Applied

Balance Due

$ 120,222.08

$ 0.00

$ 0.00

$ 12A,222.05

$ 120,222.08

(0.00)

(0.00)

$ 12o,222-o}



ffi;oHru nEERE

Selling Hquipment

Quote ld: 26614091 Customer: CITY OF LOCKPORT BUILDING MAINTENANCE DEPARTMENT

1JO DEE 31OL BACKHOE R- oGs Gontract-
PC69403; I Contrac$ Ag21ig-JDC. - 1T0310LXLMF409Z8Z

ours:
Number:

Selling
$ 116,461.53

Sourcewel
5

00017851

Description
2021 JOHN DEERE

Code
0A61T CAB-

otv
1

Unit
$ 125,316.00 $ 125,316.

$
$

$ 7,231.00

$ '11,983.00

$ 0.00

$ o.oo

$ 0.00
$ 2,665.00

$ 1,538.00

$t
$ 9,695.00

$ 2,7s9.00

$ 0,00

$ 3,427.00

$ 1,758.00

$ 544.00

$ 178.00

$82
$ 172.00

$ 1,e88.00

$ zoz
$ 873.00

$

$ 0.00

$ 0.00

$ 0.00

$ 5,850.00

$ 0.00
$ 5,850.00

,I*
1065

2035
2401

3075
4462
5285
5410
5656
6020

622A
7025
7635
8485
8685
9045

9060

9080

91 10

9515
99't7

$ o.oo

$ 0.00

$7,2U.AA
$ 11,983.00

$ 0.00

$ o.oo

$ 0.00
$ 2,665.00

$ 1,538.00

$ 1,439.00

$ 9,695.00
$ 2,759.00

$ 0.00

$ 3,427.00

$ 1,758.00

$ 544.00

$ tze.oo
$ 82.00

$ 172.00

$ 1,988.00

$ 207.00

$ 873.00

CPLR-7.5 CU FT
BKT

YD LIP

ri1

JDLINK 5YR TEMP LICENSE SOHR 1

ENGINE FT4 1

CABSTANDARD 1

DECAL ENG WENG PACKET 1

AXLE MFWD 4WD OPEN DIFF 1

TIRE GAL 19.5L24 -16_5XD2010 
1

CONTROL PILOT 1

couPLER DEERE Sf-DSILJICK 1BUcKErnffiffifl 1

DIPPER EXTENDABLE 1

HYD REAR AUX W/ONE WAY FLOW 1

LDR 1 LEVER HYD NO AUX ,I

LDR BKT 1.12CY LG LIP BUCKET 1

COUNTERWEIGHT 125OLB 1

BATTERY DUAL WJUMP POST 1

EXHAUST CHROME EXTENSIQN 1

MIRROR INTERIOR FRONTVIEW 1

HEATER COOLANT ENGINE 11OVT 1

RIDE CONTROL 1

OIL SAMPLING PORTS 1

RADIO BASIC PACKAGE 1

Standard Options Total

6th Function pedar-pirot 

""?r"it"t 

Attachments .

6th Function Manual Valve 1

Extendable Prop Aux Kit 1

Deere 37" Hydraulic Thumb 1

Thumb Cylinder Ext Field Kit. 1

Dealer Affachments Total

AT301485
NT320457
BYTI 1016
BYT1O2B4

BYT1 101 1

. . , ,,..-.]

$ 0.00

$ o.oo

$ 0.00

$ 5,850.00

$ o'oo

Service Agreements



S,.lonNoEsRE

Selling Equiprn,6rt

Quots ld: 26614091 customer: clw oF LocKpoRT BU|LD|NG MATNTENANCE DEPARTMENT

$ 0,00

1

1

1

1

1

1

1 $

2,800.

$

$
Service Total

TotalOther
$ 7,834.

$
8-77,3U"

$

$ 2,800.00

$ 2200-00
$ -77,334.75

$ 750.00
$ 7,834"36

- 5 StarArmor package 3 year/1b00
Hour (No Travel Tima/Mileage)
John Deere Extended Warrenty -

Freight
$etup
45% Sourcewell Discount ofi List
Local Dellvery
6th Function I Thumb lnstallation

Gustomer
I.atalSr:lling Pi'ice s 120.222.08



ffilonxoeene

Extended Warranty Proposal

Extended Warranty Proposal Prepared for:
+.---: ---r_ra+ __-_

Gustomer Name - Please Print

I have been offered this extended wanang and

m I ACCEPT the Extended Warrangr

n I DECLINE the Extended Wananty

Note : This ig 319! ,9;.cq1$*t For specific Extended Wrnanly @verage terms and conditions, ptease, refer to lhe
actual Extended Warranty contract for more informati6n and tfre termq conOitiond anii ftir-itatioird cit tn* -
agreemenL

Customer Signature

Warrangr is :

Geverag8- as

What Extended Warranty is not :

is not insurance. lt also does not cover
overturn, rnandalk;m, fire,

or

Features/Benefits:

t Extended Waranty includes the following fealures and benefits under the program :
. Pays for parts and labor costs incuned on failed covered components {less any applicable deductibles),
a Does nol require pre-approval before repairs are rnade by the authorized John Deere dealership,
a Payments are reimbursed directly to the dealership with no prepayrnent required by the contract holder.

Plan Description

Application Govemmental

coverage [$H.!f;,il" ""0
TotalMonths 36

TotalHours 3000
lhrugh authqiz€d Joht DsE o€let5 forJohn D6tr€ Ptoduds,and my be purcbas€d at any tims b6fom ltre plodytrs Slandad t{sranty,s

LOAOER- oGs

Model

JOHN DEERE

L
ourcewell Contract- 0321 1 gJDC.

May 9,2022
lnformation Price

Deductible

List

$ 0.00

$ o.oo
Trrna 310L LOADER,JPV BACKIIOE

31OL LOAEER
BACKHOE



.!Ehn Deerc Prepared fun I have been offsred this preventatfue Maintenance
#ffiirn..h*i{.f*r.i€!+#4+*. 1****#**.***i-
Gusromer Name _ ptease print -*,iis{ m rAccEpr j"n" or-r:?[iffi:t#Marntenance

il I DECUNEJohn Deere preventailve Malntenance
_.-i-i.!i,lffi*tu\p!fl ffi i**F#|riir!ii.*
Customer $ignatuie

Note :This isnsla *nllltll-gt,tpgq$g.lotgt Deere Preventative Maintenance-coverage terms and condttions,please refer.to lhe actual John Deere Preventative Maintenance conGiitoi miiEintormatbn ;nditie -'
terms, conditions and limitatjons of the agreemenl

Plan Description

Application

Coverage

TotalMonths

TotalHours

Type

JOHN DEERE

1500

31
032119-JDC.

May9,2022
lnformation Price

deductible

List

$ 0.00

$ 3,760.55
31OL LOADER
BACKHOE
31OL LOADER
BACKHOE

5 $tarArmor
Package
No TravelTime or
Mlleage lncluded

36

a^lr?aAPl,it a t



lr
City of Lockport - Resolution Request Form

For Finance De rtment

For Finonce Director ta Fill Out:

Dote af Approval: f/w)-oz1 Resolution: 6rz r"?- {?-

Proposed By: Ch^* oate s\dtrmitted: f?rc lr*+
Please provide to Finance Director Ei,teq-lrygtveeks, prior to Council meetlng.

Summary: rd -

\ug
I l6vl.u,V

r-,-t d -t{u,-
-tt*n 5la,**rg

{r{- $t I 4" {of ',^

' 
*'T'u',rt'i'" 

i2' " " #;Hl 
*&r:6 jlw ,tor

O hsA,-Iny Q) *a rryn* (L"Le-fuf*/: G\
Explanation of attachments:

For Reguests lnvolving Budget Amendments:

lncrease Line ltem: Decrease Line ltem:

A.j;.arp,Tko?f, flL|qt A-hm,t\?tr { (,6q(



052522.L2

Whereas, the FY 2022 budget appropriated $t5k in the Fire Department's Property Repair line

item for the repairs of the flooring in LPD;

Whereas, the Fire Chief has requested that funds be utilized for shower repairs, which has

reported greater need in the department, as one of the two shower units has been out of operations for

over 21 years, and the current configuration is severely outdated and insufficient for the needs of the

department;

Whereas, the lowest quote for the remodel service from Benedict's Contracting lnc amount to a

total of $21,691, which is $6,69t over the budgeted allocation in the line item;

Resolved, that the Common Council hereby amend the General Fund budget to reflect this need:

Expenditures:

Decrease

A.1900.54775 Contingency $6,egt

lncrease:

A.3410.54075 Property Repairs $6,691



Tim Russo

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:
Attachments:

Luca Quagliano <lquagliano@lockportny.gov>
Monday, May 16, 202211:04 AM
trusso
LFD shower remodel quote
LFD shower remodel quote.pdf

Flag Status: Flagged

Tim,

Attached please find a quote for the proposed shower remodel project for LFD. We have been
operating one of two showers that are originalto the building, the second shower unit has not
operated in the 21 years l've been employed and currently serves as a mop slop sink instead. The
proposal accounts for a complete remodel of both shower stalls, including privacy dividers (that do
not exist now) which will enable the rest of the bathroom to remain unlocked while someone is
shower.

We were only allotted $15k for property repairs in 2022. I am requesting the additional funds of
$6,691 to be added to line 54076 to complete this project if at all possible.

Thank you for the consideration.

Regards,

Luca Quagliano, AEMT-P
Chief of Department
City of Lockport Fire Department
1 Locks Plaza, Lockport NY 14094
O: 716-439-6611 C: 716-998-0995

1



Sened,ief ContractingInc
.$.cgxsklr gp $u,t€,
Lockport, NY 14094

716-308-6887

Estimate

City ofloclgort Fire Dept

Dercrlptlon

Date

4t15t2A?2

Estlmate #

10679

ProJoct

Qty Rate Total

21,691.00 2t,6gl,a0

lnstail valves offset
closer to dsor

floorfor two stand up showers and

concrete board,on all walls,seal and

Insall provi{ed coraadc tile on floor and walls of
only

on

for 14 days and is subject to

note there will bc a fee of 4yo per ifpayrng by credir
oard. Subtotal

$ales Tax (S.0%)

Total

Page 1



Befi edict's Contracting Inc
50 Exchange Street
Lockport, NY 14094

?16-308-6887

Estirnate

City of Loclqport Fire Dept

Project

Description ety Rafe rotnl
By signing, customer agrees to above work being
perfo ncd, price of all jobs and paynent scheduie of
half down aud the rest due upon completion.

Date

4115t2022

Estlrnate #

10679

Date:
ittt!'''.'......*

Please note there will
card.

be a fee of4oh per transaction ifpaying by credit
Subtotal

Sales Tax (8.0%)

Total

$21,691.00

$0.00

Page 2

$21,691.00



lg

City of Lockport - Resolution Request Form

or Finance De rtment

For Finonce Director to Fill Out:

Dote of Approvol: t(r'i/zz Resolution: 6Tt-{zz 19

Gn fol)'*sAgenda Description:

ut/=3 /.-Date Submitted:Proposed By: S\"'** V-cp\qrf 
I

64{-o-.1 A'. b"J b"l.+ tu"i*
firndl {. V fga'^.,;

Please provide to Finance Director prior ta Cauncil meeting,

Summary:

\'r {t
{"pr.1

f"-{c - At(
-vltt-<J

s/-L"Xt- ,hcc\"ur
o.ftr fnr, (<^,rt,

|6€- t .t"./uv.t-zn&+-t

tr(<_Financial lmpact (for current and following year):

Lr \,^.rQ

-"t,It
Expranitionofattachme*rr 

F) errh.l*r.-,, , cD a*J
3) U.a czr{-*e[ oov.t-r- < (ncr

O ?b"o CD^"+r* (ovsra Q-ri

(
ur5

\

For Reguests lnvolving Budget Amenclments:

Decrease line ltem:Increase Line ltem:



052522.13

Whereas, the existing contract dated May B,2A2O, with Municipal Solutions, lnc,, is up for an

additional 24 months with minimal contact changes (no alterations to fee schedules for Bond

Anticipation Notes and Serial Bonds, and a $3 hourly rate increase to $145),

Resolved, that Mayor'Roman is hereby authorized to renew as of the May 8, 2022, contract with

Municipal Solutions, lnc. for an additional 24-month period contingent on review from Corporatlon

Counsel.



Tim Russo

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Shauna L. Warriner <swarriner@municipalsolution.com>
Thursday, May 5, 2022 1:42 PM

mroman@lockportny.gov; mlawson@ lockportny.gov
trusso@lockportny.gov; smawhiney@lockportny.gov; poates@lockportny.gov

IEXTERNALI Lockport C - Municipal Solutions Contract Renewals

2A22.05.08 Contract GeneraI-BAN SB GFS-Lockpoft C.pdf; 2022.05.08 Contract

Disclosure-MEN Limited Full-Lockpon C.pdf

Flag Status: Flagged

Good Afternoon-

Attached are our contract renewals for the City's general financial services and continuing disclosure filings. Please let me

know if you have any questions. Once the contracts have been approved, please sign and return, either by email or USPS to
our LeRoy office,

Thank youl

ShalunaL.Wanriner
Associate

Municipal Solutions, lnc.

Western New York Office
62 Main Street, LeRoy, New York 14482

Phone: 585-758-2135 / Fax: 585-394-4092
,:*i'*d.-#**-+i.+!;*ry

Finger Lakes Region Office
2528 State Route 21
Canandaigua, New York 14424
Phone: 585-394-4O9O / Fax: 585-394-4092

,1t$rttr..rlr$*i p*p3,l$d.ft :lti,oil';eoril]

1



Inc.
lv{unicipal Financial Advisors

Michelle Roman, Mayor
City of Lockport
I Locks Plaza
Lockport, New York 14094

May 8,2022

Dear Mayor Roman:

Municipal Solutions, Inc. is pleased to submit this contract renewal in connection with the City of
Lockport's geneml financial services for your consideration and approval, to become effective at the
expiration of orrr cur"tent contract.

Pcr thc Municipal Sccurities Rulemalcing Board's (MSRB) Rule G-42, we lnust have a current contract in
place pd This contract must state fair rnarket value rates and fees and be accepted
by botlr the municipality and Municipal Solutions,Inc. We nrust, under rule C-42, show that we've acted
in good faitlr with the issuer and to ensure the accuracy of representation in our contracts regarding the
agreed upon scope and fees, whether the contract be a Preliminary Authorization to Proceed or a Full
Contract.

The Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC) enforces the rules and regulations set by the MSRB.
Municipal Solutiorrs, Inc. is registered as a recognized municipal advisor with the SEC (MS ID #867-
00383) and the MSRB (MS ID #K0173) as mandated by the Dodd-Frank Wall Street Refonn and

Consunrer Protection Act (the Dodd-Frank Act).

This proposal is divided iuto the following parts and rates can be found in the attached Appendix B:

I. Bond Anticipation Note Borowing Scope of Services
IL Long-'l'erm Serial Bond Borrowing Scope of Services
Ill. GeneralFinancial Services
IV. Conflicts of Interest and Other Required Disclosures
V. Miscellaneous

I. Bond Anticipation Note Borrowing Scope of Serryices

The following itenrs will be completed under this portion of the contract, if appropriate;

l) Prepare a Notice of Sale to be used in the advertisernerlt of the sale and, if over $l ,000,000, preparc

an OfficialStatement.

2) Prepare and convert Notice of Sale and Preliminary Official Statement files for Lrpload to Municipal
Solutions' website and electronic transfer to underwriters. Post results lo website after the sale.

3) Conduct the BAN sale, nrake recornmendation on the acceptance of the bids

lllunicipul Sotutions, Inc. is a Menber of the Notioniol Associulion of Municipal Advisors

62 Moin Street. LeRoy, NY 14482 Phonc: 585-768-2136 Fax: 585-394-4092
252S State Route 2l- Canandaigua, NY 14424 Phone: 585-394-4090 Fax: 585-394.4092

\t'rvlt llluiticipalsitlUliun,ejinj



APPEN,pIX B

MUNICIPAL SOLUTIONS, INC.
FEE SCHEDULE -2022

Bond Anticipation Notes
Under $500,000 (NOS only)
$500,000 -999,999 (NOS only)
$1,000,000 or more (No OS)

$ I ,000,000 or more with OS

Serial Bonds
Under $1,000,000 (NOS)
Under $1,000,000

(No OS, w/ Statement of Financial and
Operating Information)

With OS (any amount)
$l,00o,ooo - 1,999,999
$2,000,000 and above

$1,550 (+ $500 if no prior issue within 3 years)

$2,100 (+ $500 if no prior issue within 3 years)

$2,400 (+ $500 if no prior issue within 3 years)

Base fee of $4,400 (+ $500 if no prior issue within 3 years)

Plus $200 per million (rounded up to next million)

$3,500

$4,500 (+ $500 if no prior issue within 3 years)

Base fee of $8,000 (+ $500 if no prior issue within 3 years)

Plus $500
Plus $750 per million (rounded up to next million)

Hourly Rate * $ r45

* Please note the if the project ceases for any reason, an invoice for work completed will be due at the
current hourly rnto plus expenses.

Expenses
Expenses include copies, postage, mileage at the IRS prevailing rate, travel and, if applicable, official stalement
printing, website fees and arry incidental costs.



1 Inc.
Municipal Financial Advisors

Michelle Roman, Mayor
City of Lockport
I l-ocks Plaza
Lockport, Neu, York 14094

lvlay 8,2020

Dcar Mayor Roman:

Municipal Solutions, lnc, is pleased to subrnit this tu,o-year conbact rcnewal in connectio' with the City
0f Lockport's general financial services for your considerarion and apploval, to become effective at the
expiration of our cunent contract.

Per the Municipal Securities Rulemaking Board'r (VISRB) Rule C-42, we nlust have a current contract in
place'priorta,Wil*eb.fim'p'rltifig: l'hiscontmctmuststatefairmarketvatueraresandfeesandbeacccpted
by both the rnunicipality and Municipal Solutiousn lnc. We must, under rule G-r[2, show that $€,ve acted
in good faith with the issuer and to ensure the accuracy of representation in our contracts rcgarding the
agrced upon scope and fees, whether the contract be a Preliminary Authorization to proceed or a Full
Contract.

The Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC) errforces the rules and rcgglati6ns sct by the MSRts.
Municipal Solutions, lnc' is registered as a recognized municipal advisor dirh tle SgC iMS lD #g67-
00383) and the MSRB (MS lD #K0173) as manda{.sd by the Dodd-Frank wall Srreei Reform and
Consumer Prorcction Act {tlre Dodd-Frank Act).

This proposal is divided inlo the following parts and mtes can be found in lhe attached Appendix B:

Bond Anticipation Note Borrowing Scop of Services
Long-Terrn Serial Bond Borrowing Scope of Services
Ceneral Financial Seruices
Conflicts of Interesr and Other Required Disclosures
Miscellalreous

l. Bond Anticipatiolr Note liorrorving Scope of Seniccs

'fhe following henrs will be cornpleted under this por"tion of the contract, if approprilte;

I ) Prcpare a Noticc of Sals to be used in the aclvertisemcnt of the sale and, if over $ 1,000.000, prepare
an Of.fi cial Statenrenr.

2) lf necessary, apply lbr rnunicipal note insurance.

3) Prepare and convert Notice of Sale and Preliminary Official Srarentcnt fjles fbr upload ro Municipal
Solutions' website and electronic trarrstbr to unclenvriters. ,Post results to rvebsiti after the sale ,

lsn of thc Attvisars

62 Ir,lain Srrcd, [.eRoy" NY l4CB? phonc: 5tJ-?{ig-2t]6 lrn.r: iSi_394-4092
1528 starq Roure 21" cauandoiguu, Ny 11424 phonc: 595-394-{090 Fnt: 5$j-39^1.4092

rrviitii';ritauiiiiputlsol ut ion.uorl!

I,

il.
llt.
lv.



APPENDIX B

MUNICIPAL SOLUTIONS, INC.
FEE SCHEDULE -2024

Bond Anticipation Notes
Under $500,000 (NOS only)
$500,000 -999,999 (NOS only)
$1,000,000 or more (No OS)

$ I ,000,000 or more with OS

Serisl Bonds
Under$1,000,000 (NOS)
Under $ I ,000,000

(No OS, w/ Statement of Financial and

Operating lnformation)
With OS (any amount)

$1,000,000 - 1,999,999
$2,000,000 and above

$1,550 (+ $500 if no prior issue withirr 3 yean)
$2,100 (+ $500 if no prior issue within 3 years)

$2,400 (+ $500 if no prior issue within 3 years)

Base fee of $4,400(+ $500 if no prior issue within 3 years)

Plus $200 per million (rounded up to next million)

$3,500

$4,500 (+ $500 if no prior issue within 3 years)

Base fee of $8,000 (+ $500 if no prior issue within 3 years)

Plus $500
Plus $750 per million (rounded up to next million)

Hourly Rate * $142

* Please nofe the if the project ceases for eny reason, an invoice for work completed will be due at the
current hourly rete plus expenses.

Expenses
Expenses include copies, postage, mileage at the IRS prevailing rate, travel and, if applicable, official statement

printing, wchsite fees and any incidental costs.


